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LONGSPUR INTERNATIONAL VENTURES LIMITED

(Formerly known as Confidence Finance and Trading Limited)

NOTICE OF 44th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 44t Annual General Meeting(AGM)of the Members of LONGSPUR INTERNATIONAL
VENTURES LIMITED (Formerly known as CONFIDENCE FINANCE AND TRADING LIMITED) will be held on 30%
September, 2024 on Monday at 9:30 A.M. at the Registered Office of the Company at 9, Botawala Building, 3rd Floor,
11/13, Horniman Circle, Fort, Mumbai-400001 to transact the following business;

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider , approve and adopt the Audited Financial Statements which includes Audited Balance
Sheet as at 31st March, 2024, Statement of Changes in Equity, Statement of Profit and Loss and cash Flow

Statement of the Company for the Financial year ended 31 March, 2024 and the reports of the Board’s and
Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Manishkumar Naginlal Jain (DIN: 00165472), who retires by rotation and
being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

REGISTERED OFFICE: By Order of the Board of Directors

9, Botawala Building, 3rd
Floor, 11/13, Horniman
Circle, Fort, Mumbai:

400001 Sd/-
CS Shweta Sharma
Date: 2rd September, 2024 Company Secretary
ACS 58239
NOTES:
1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND

10.

11.

12.

VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A person can act as
proxy for Members not exceeding 50(Fifty) and holding in aggregate not more than 10% (Ten Percent) of the total Share
Capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a Single person as Proxy, provided that the person does not act
as a Proxy for any other person or Shareholder.

Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Annual General Meeting, pursuant to
Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, are requested to send a certified copy of the Board Resolution to the Company,
authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

The instrument appointing the proxy, duly completed, must be deposited at the Company’s registered office not less than
48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. A Proxy form for the AGM isenclosed.

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the AGM and until the conclusion of the meeting, a member
would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged during the business hours of the Company, provided that not less than
three days of notice in writing is given to the Company.

Members / Proxies should bring attendance slip duly filled in for attending the Meeting. Members are also requested to
bring their copies of Annual Report.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their Shareholding maintained under Section 170 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the directors are interested,
maintained under Section 189 of the Act, will be available for inspection by the Members at the AGM.

The Register of Members and the Transfer Book of the Company will remain closed from Tuesday, 24th September 2024
to Monday, 30th September, 2024 (both days inclusive).

Pursuant to Regulation 36 of the (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements)Regulations, 2015, details of Director
seeking appointment/re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting, forms part of the notice.

The Annual Report 2023-24, the Notice of the 44™ Annual General Meeting of the Company inter alia indicating the
process and manner of e-voting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form, are being sent by electronic mode to all the
Members whose Email address are registered with the Company/Depository Participant(s) for communication purposes,
unless any member has requested for a Physical copy of the same. For Members who have not registered their email
address, physical copies of the Notice of the 44t Annual General Meeting of the Company inter alia indicating the process
and manner of e-voting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent in the permitted mode.

Members are requested to notify immediately any change in their address details to the Company’s Registrar and Share
Transfer Agents for Shares held in demat/physical form at Purva Shareregistry (India) Pvt. Ltd. Unit No.9, Shiv Shakti
Industrial Estate, ].R. Boricha Marg, Opp. Kasturba Hospital lane, Lower Parel (E), Mumbai - 400 011.

The Notice calling the AGM along with complete Annual Report has been uploaded on the website of the Company
www.ctcl.co.in. The Notice and Annual Report can also be accessed from the websites of the BSE Limited at
www.bseindia.com and the AGM Notice is also available on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-
Voting facility i.e. (www.evotingindia.com).

The Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 as per

CompaniesAct, 2013 will be available for inspection by the members at the 44t Annual General Meeting.

13.

SEBI has mandated submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant(s) in securities market. In view
thereof, Members who have not furnished PAN are requested to furnish the same as under:

[ Members holding Shares in electronic form to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are
maintaining their demat accounts.
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14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

II Members holding Shares in physical form to submit their PAN details to the Registrar and Transfer Agents.
The Register of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under section 170 of the
Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the Members at the Annual General Meeting.
The Members are requested to:
a. Intimate changes, if any, in their registered addresses immediately.
b. Quote their ledger folio number in all their correspondence.
c. Send their Email address to RTA for prompt communication and update the same with their DP to receive softcopy of the
Annual Report of the Company.

The report on the Corporate Governance and Management Discussion and Analysis also form part to the report of the
Board.

As per SEBI Circular NO.SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD _RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/655 dated 314 November, 2021, shareholders
holding shares of the company in the physical form are required to provide PAN, KYC, Contact Details, Bank account
Details, Specimen Signature and Nomination by holders and compulsory linking of PAN and Aadhaar by all holders of
physical securities in listed companies. If, the aforesaid details not updated in folio, the folios wherein anyone of the above
cited document/details are not available on or after April 01, 2023, shall be frozen by the RTA.

Members may please note that SEBI vide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_ RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8 dated January
25, 2022 has mandated the listed companies to issue securities in dematerialized form only while processing service
requests, viz., Issue of duplicate securities certificate; claim from unclaimed suspense account; renewal/ exchange of
securities certificate; endorsement sub-division/splitting of securities certificate; consolidation of securities certificates
folios; transmission and transposition. Accordingly, Members are requested to make service request by submitting a duly
filled and signed Form ISR-4. The said form can be downloaded from the Company's website www.ctcl.co.in and is also
available on the website of the RTA. It may be noted that any service request can be processed only after the folio is KYC
Compliant.

SEBI vide its notification dated January 24, 2022 has amended Regulation 40 of the SEBI Listing Regulations and has
mandated that all requests for transfer of securities including transmission and transposition requests shall be processed
only in dematerialized form. In view of the same and to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and avail
various benefits of dematerialization, Members are advised to dematerialize the shares held by them in physical form.
Members can contact the Company or RTA, for assistance in this regard.

Dispute Resolution Mechanism at Stock Exchanges-SEBI, vide its circular no. SEBI/HO/ MIRSD/MIRSD _
RTAMBIP/CIR/2022176 dated May 30, 2022, provided an option for arbitration as a Dispute Resolution Mechanism for
investors. As per this circular, investors can opt for arbitration with Stock Exchanges in case of any dispute against the
Company or its Registrar and Transfer Agent on delay or default in processing any investor services related request. In
compliance with SEBI guidelines, the Company had sent communication intimating about the said Dispute Resolution
Mechanism to all the Members holding shares in physical form.

SEBI Circular dated November 03,2021 subsequently amended by circulars dated December 14, 2021, March 16, 2023,
now rescinded due to issuance of the Master Circulars dated May 17, 2023. It is mandated for holders of physical
securities to provide their PAN, Choice of Nomination, Contact Details (postal Address with PIN and Mobile Number) Bank
Account Details and Specimen Signature to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) of the Company. In case A holder
of physical securities whose folio do not have PAN, nomination, contact details, bank account details and specimen
signature updated shall be eligible to lodge grievance or avail any service request from the RTA only after furnishing PAN,
KYC details and Nomination and for payment of dividend in respect of such folios, only through electronic mode with
effect from April 01, 2024 upon furnishing all the aforesaid details in entirety. The relevant formats Form ISR-I, Form ISR-
2, Form ISR-3, Form ISR-13 and Form ISR-14 as applicable, for Nomination and Updation of PAN/ KYC details and SEBI
circulars are available at company and RTA website. The company have already sent communications intimating about
the submission of above details to all the Members holding shares in physical form to the RTNCompany. Please note that
Members holding shares in physical form may use any ONE of the following modes for submission: a) through 'In Person
Verification' (IPV): the authorized person of the RTA shall verify the original documents furnished by the investor and
retain copy(ies) with IPV stamping with date and initials b) through hard copies which are self-attested and dated c)
through electronic mode with e-sign, as elaborated under the applicable circular.

SEBI vide Master Circular for Online Resolution of Disputes in the Indian Securities Market dated 31st July, 2023'(updated
on 4th August, 2023 and 20th December, 2023) has established a common Online Dispute Resolution Portal ("ODR
Portal")http://smartodr.in/login for resolution of disputes arising in the Indian Securities Market. Disputes between
Investors/Clients and Listed companies, including their Registrar and Share Transfer Agents (RTAs) will be resolved in
accordance with this circular.

SEBI has mandated that for registration of transfer of the shares in the demat form only. Therefore, it is advised to the
shareholders, holding their shares in the physical form if any to get convert into the Demat form.

24, E voting through Electronic Means

Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation
44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, the Company is pleased to provide the
facility to vote at the 44% Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted
through e-Voting Services provided by Central Depository Services(India)Limited (CDSL).

The Company shall provide facility for voting through polling paper which shall be available at the meeting and members
attending the meeting who have not already casted their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right to
vote at the meeting. The Members who have casted their vote by remote e-voting prior to the meeting may also attend
the meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

The cut-off date for the purpose of voting (including remote e-voting) is Monday, the 23" September, 2024.
The remote e-voting facility will be available during the flowing period after which the portal shall forthwith be blocked
and shall not be available:-
Commencement of remote e-voting 09.00 am (IST) on Friday 27th September, 2024
End of Remote e-voting 5.00 p.m.(IST) on Sunday, 291 September, 2024

25.Voting through electronic means Members are requested carefully read the below mentioned instructions for remote e-

voting before casting vote.
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iil.

The voting period begins on Friday 27th September, 2024 at 09.00 am (IST) and ends on Sunday, 29th September,
2024 at 5.00 p.m.(IST).During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 23 September,2024 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module
shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting venue.
Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are
required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has
been observed that the participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible
level. Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities in India.
This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.
In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been decided to enable e-
voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of
Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register
again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of
participating in e-voting process.

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided
by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat
account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile
number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Step 1: Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual shareholders holding shares in
demat mode.

Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat
mode CDSL/NSDL is given below:

Type of shareholders

Login Method

Individual
Shareholders holding
securities in Demat
mode with CDSL
Depositor

iy

2)

3)

4)

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing
user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any
further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit www.cdslindia.com and click
on Login icon and select New System Myeasi tab

After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option for
eligible companies where the e-voting is in progress as per the information provided by
company. On clicking the e-voting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of
the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.
Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service
Providers i.e. CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-Voting
service providers’ website directly.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration and click on login &
New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option.

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account
Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page
or click on https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin The system will
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the
Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting
option where the e-voting is in progress and also able to directly access the system of
all e-Voting Service Providers.
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Individual of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com

Shareholders holding either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is
securities in demat

mode with NSDL
Depository

1) Ifyou are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services website

launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under
‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and
Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services.
Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-
Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be
re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period.

2) If the user is notregistered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at
https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once
the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have
to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL),
Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-
Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be
redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote
e-Voting period.

Individual
Shareholders (holding You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your
securities in demat Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After
mode) login through Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting

their

Participants (DP) authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-

Depository option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful

Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

Step 2

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget
Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login through
Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details
Individual Shareholders holding securities in | Members facing any technical issue in login can
Demat mode with CDSL contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call at:022 4886
7000 and 022-2499 7000

Individual Shareholders holding securities in | Members facing any technical issue in login can
Demat mode with NSDL contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 21
09911

: Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode and non-individual

shareholders in demat mode.

V.

N

Login method for Remote e-Voting for Physical shareholders and shareholders other than individual holding in Demat
form.
The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
Click on “Shareholders” module.
Now enter your User ID
i. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

ii. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

iii. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.
Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier e-voting of
any company, then your existing password is to be used.
If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding shares in
Demat.

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable
for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)
e  Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA

or contact Company/RTA.
Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded
Bank Details | in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.
OR Date of e If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please
Birth (DOB) enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field.
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Vi. After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab

vii. Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However,
shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to
mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the
demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company
opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person
and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

viii. For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in
this Notice.

ix. Click on the EVSN for LONGSPUR INTERNATIONAL VENTURES LIMITED formerly known as CONFIDENCE FINANCE
AND TRADING LIMITED to vote.

X. On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” for voting.
Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies
that you dissent to the Resolution.

xi. Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.
xii. After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you
wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

xiii. Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
xiv. You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.
XV. If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image verification code and
click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.
xvi. There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made available to scrutinizer for
verification.
xvii. Additional Facility for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians -For Remote Voting only.

e Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to log on to
www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module.

e A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

e  After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The
Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

o The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be delink in case of any wrong mapping.

e It is Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in
favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

e Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority
letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the
Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; ctclbse@gmail.com , if they have voted from individual tab & not
uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE
COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.
1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the
share certificate (front and back), PAN (self -attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self -attested scanned copy of
Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id.
2. For Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository Participant (DP)
3. For Individual Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository
Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through Depository.
If you have any queries or issues regarding e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you can write an email to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 21 09911
All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager,
(CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M
Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call at toll free no.
1800 21 09911
26.Members seeking any information with regard to accounts are requested to write to the Company at least one week in
advance so as to enable the management to keep the information ready.
27.In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holders who is higher in the order of names, will be entitled
to vote at the Meeting.
28.All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statement shall be open for inspection without
any fee at the Registered Office of the Company during working hours on all working days except Saturdays, up to and
including the date of the AGM of the Company.

Additional information on Director recommended for appointment/re-appointment as required under Regulation

36 of the (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Name of the Director Mr. Manishkumar Naginlal Jain

Designation Non- Executive Director

DIN 00165472

Date of Birth 29/08/1973

Date of Appointment 13/08/2015

Educational Qualification B.Com, LLB

Expertise in Specific Functional Area Accounts, Capital Markets and Law

Relationship with other Directors and Key Managerial [Except for Mr. Manoj Naginlal Jain, Director of the

Personnel Company, no other Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel related with Mr. Manishkumar Naginlal
Jain
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Directorship held in other Companies as on 31-03-2024
excluding Foreign Companies

/Anju Securities Private Ltd
Daksh Investments Advisory Services Ltd

Membership(s) and Chairmanship(s) of Board Committees | N.A.
on other Companies
No. of Shares Held 3147

REGISTERED OFFICE:

9, Botawala Building, 3Td
Floor, 11/13, Horniman
Circle, Fort, Mumbai:
400001

Date: 2rd September, 2024

By Order of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

CS Shweta Sharma
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DIRECTOR'’S REPORT
To
The Members,

The Directors present Annual Report of Longspur International Ventures Limited on Business and Operations of the
Company along with Audited Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2024.

Financial Results
(Rs. In Lakhs

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31/03/2024 31/03/2023

Income 470.19 1456.90

Less- Expenditure 404.40 (1445.14)

Profit before Depreciation 65.79 11.76

Less: Depreciation (2.52) (6.93)

Profit after Depreciation & Before Tax 63.27 4.83

Less: Current Year Tax 17.53 1.216

Deferred Tax Liability (0.43) (3.68)

Less: Tax (Income Tax) paid for earlier period -

Profit/loss after Tax 45.31 7.29
Add: Other Comprehensive Income -
Total Comprehensive Income 45.31 7.29
Paid up Equity Share Capital 1365.00 1025.00
EPS (Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each) Basic & Diluted (in 0.33 0.0712
Rs.)

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

During the year Company has earned the income of Rs 470.19 Lakhs compared to 1456.90 lakhs in the previous year. The Net
Profit/loss after Tax stood at Rs. 45.31 lakhs as Compared to Rs. 7.29 lakhs in the previous year.

DIVIDEND
With a view to strengthen the financial position of the Company, Directors did not recommend any dividend for the financial
year 2023-24.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES
The company has not transferred any amount to the general reserve or any other reserves during the year 2023-24

FINANCE

Cash and cash equivalent as at 31st March, 2024 is 0.77 & Bank balance other than cash & cash equivalent is Rs. 10.99. The
Company continues to focus on management of its working capital, receivables, and inventories. The other working capital
parameters are kept under continuous monitoring.

CHANGE OF NAME OF THE COMPANY
The name of the company has changed from Confidence Finance and Trading Limited to Longspur International Ventures
Limited and certificate to that was issued by Registrar on 18t January, 2024.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY
There are no major changes in the Business of the Company.

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY'’S WORKING DURING THE YEAR/STATE OF THE COMPANY’S AFFAIR
The Company does not have any significant Business activity other than that of Capital Market Operations, Interest income
and Trading of Goods.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS
IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern
status and Company’s operations in future.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/ASSOCIATE AND JOINT VENTURES COMPANIES
The Company has no Subsidiary/Associate and Joint Venture Companies during period under review.

INVESTMENT IN JOINT VENTURES
The Company has not made any investment in Joint Venture during the period under review.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year, the Company had through Private Placement by way of Preferential Allotment, issued and allotted 34, 00,000
Equity shares of face value X 10/- per share at a price of X 20/- per equity share (inclusive of premium of X 10/- per equity
Share), aggregating to X 6.80 Cr. Through this preferential issue, the issued, subscribed and paid-up capital of the Company
now stands at 1, 36, 50,000 equity shares of face value of X 10/- per share.




UTILISATION OF FUNDS RAISED THROUGH PREFERENTIAL ALLOTMENT

Sr. Date of Raising | Mode of Raising of | Amount in Rs. | Original Object Funds Utilised Amount of
No. Fund Fund Crore Deviation, if any
1. Preferential allotment | 2.10 Preferential Funds were | NIL
of Equity Shares allotment is being | fully utilized for
28/08/2023 made for cash | the stated
with the object of | purpose
meeting the | only
2 Preferential allotment | 2.20 working  capital | Funds were | NIL
of Equity Shares requirements, fully utilized for
31/08/2023 furtherance of | the stated
business purpose
including  loans | only
3 Preferential allotment | 1.85 and investments | Funds were | NIL
of Equity Shares and general | fully utilized for
01/09/2023 corporate the stated
purposes in order | purpose
to support the | only
4 Preferential allotment | 0.65 future  growth | Funds were | NIL
of Equity Shares plan  of  the | fully utilized for
06/09/2023 Company. the stated
purpose
only
DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted deposit from the public falling within the ambit of section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 and there were no remaining unclaimed deposits as on 31st March,
2024. Further, the Company has not accepted any deposit or loans in contravention of the provisions of the Chapter V of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under:

Sr.No | Particulars Amount in Rs.
1. Details of Deposits accepted during the year N.A
2. Deposits remaining unpaid or unclaimed at the end of the year N.A
3. Default in repayment of deposits N.A
At the beginning of the year
Maximum during the year
At the end of the year
4. Deposits not in compliance with law N.A
5. NCLT/ NCLAT orders w.r.t. depositors for extension of time and penalty N.A
imposed

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS BY COMPANY
The Particulars of Loans or Advances or Investments made under Section 186 of the Act are furnished in Financial
Statement’s notes to account forming part of Annual Report.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

Your Company has always believed that Human Resource is the most important resource and continues to work for its
development. The functioning and activities were further aligned to Company’s Business objectives. The Human Resource
Development activities focused on multi-skill training, performance and improvement etc.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
During the period under review there is no change in the directorship of the company.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

Provisons of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, are not applicable to the Company during the period under review.

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act,
2013;

The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of
Women atthe Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been
set up to redresscomplaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary,
trainees) are covered underthis policy. Statement showing the number of complaints filed during the financial year and the
number of complaints pending as on the end of the financial year is shown as under: -
Category No. of complaints pending in No. of complaints filed during | No. of Complaints pending as
the beginning of F.Y. 2023-24 the F.Y.2023-24 at the end of F.Y. 2023-24
Sexual Harassment Nil Nil Nil
Since, there is no complaint received during the year which is appreciable as the management of the company endeavor
efforts to provide safe environment for the female employees of the company.

RISK AND INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

Pursuant to section 134 (3) (n) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has undertaken suitable measures for the
development and implementation of a risk management policy for the Company including identification of elements of risk, if
any, which in the opinion of the Board may threaten the existence of the Company. At present the Company has not identified
any element of risk which may threaten the existence of the Company.

The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size and nature of its operations. During the year,
controls were tested and no material weakness in design and operation were observed. These have been designed to provide
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reasonable assurance with regard to recording and providing reliable financial and operational information, complying with
applicable statutes, safeguarding assets from unauthorised use, executing transactions with proper authorisation and
ensuring compliance of corporate policies.

DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company has received declaration from all Independent Directors as under in accordance with the provisions of Section
149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Regulation 16 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and amendments thereto.

The Company has also received confirmation from all the Independent Directors that they have not been disqualified under
section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 in any of the Companies, in the previous financial year, and that they are at
present and are free from any disqualification from being a Director. The Independent Directors have also confirmed their
compliance with the Code for Independent Directors, as prescribed in Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013, and the Code
of Conduct and Business Ethics for Board Members and Senior Management of the Company.

BOARD AND PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Board Evaluation:
The Board of directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, board committees and individual
directors pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Corporate Governance requirements as prescribed
by Securities and Exchange Board of India (LODR), Regulations 2015.
Performance evaluation criteria for Board, Committees of the Board and Directors were approved by the Nomination &
Remuneration Committee of the Board at its meeting held on 13% January, 2024. Evaluation formats and criteria of
evaluation duly incorporated the criteria and other parameters as suggested by SEBI vide their guidance note on
evaluation through their circular dated January 05, 2017. The main criteria on which the evaluations was carried out were
Director’s knowledge & expertise, specific competency and professional experience, board engagement and time
commitment.
Performance Evaluation of the Directors:
The Board and the nomination and remuneration committee reviewed the performance of the individual directors on the
basis of the criteria such as the contribution of the individual director to the board and committee meetings like
preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc. In
addition, the chairman was also evaluated on the key aspects of his role.
Evaluation of the Board Committees:
The Board evaluated the performance of each of the Board Committees on the following broad categories:
¢ Mandate and composition
« Effectiveness of the Committee
o Structure of the Committee, its functioning and attendance
« Discussion, quality of agenda and action taken report
« Independence of the Committee from the Board
e Contribution of the Committees to the decisions taken by the Board
 Functioning of the committee in accordance with the terms of reference

The Board opined that the Board Committees’ composition, structure, processes and working procedures are well laid
down and that the Board Committees members have adequate expertise drawn from diverse functions, industries and
business and bring specific competencies relevant to the Company’s business and operations.

Independent Directors’ Evaluation of Non-Independent Directors
In a separate meeting of independent directors held on 13t January, 2024, performance of non-independent directors,
performance of the board as a whole and performance of the chairman was evaluated, taking into account the views of
executive directors and non-executive directors. The Independent Directors also assessed the quality, quantity and
timeliness of flow of information between the Company management and the Board.
Performance evaluation of independent directors was done by the entire board, excluding the independent Director being
evaluated.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

The Indian Economy has been one of the fastest growing economies in the World. The focus of the economic policies has been
on transforming India into a modern Bharat through economic reforms, demonetization, digitalization in a cleaner and
corruption free environment.

Company’s agenda for the growth is clearly defined by the management i.e. to understand the financial need of the
empowered customers and address those requirements with diversified services with the help of best in class technology and
never compromise on core values namely fairness, integrity and transparency. We believe that the financial industry in India
is moving towards rapid growth and with the aid of digitalization supported by economic prosperity and reforms
performance of the company is certainly expected to reach heights.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

In line with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, your Company has formulated a
Policy on Related Party Transactions which is also available on the Company’s website at http://ctcl.co.in/wp-
content/uploads/2016/03/Related-Party-Transaction-policy.pdf. The Policy intends to ensure that proper reporting;
approval and disclosure processes are in place for all transactions between the Company and Related Parties.

All Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee and Board of Directors for review and their
approval. Prior omnibus approval is obtained for Related Party Transactions on a quarterly basis for transactions which
are of repetitive nature and / or entered in the Ordinary Course of Business and are at Arm’s Length, if any.

During the year the company had not entered into any contract/ arrangement / transaction with any related party which
could be considered material in accordance with the policy of the company on materiality of related party transactions.
Thus, disclosure in Form AOC-2 is not required.

Your Directors draw attention of the members to Note 29 to the financial statement, which sets out related party
disclosures.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE
There is no inflow and outflow of Foreign Exchange during the year under review.
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, to the best of their knowledge confirms that:

a. In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards had been followed and that no material
departures have been made from the same:

b. they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial
year and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period;

c. they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities;

d. they have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis; and

e. they have laid down Internal Financial Controls for the Company and such Internal Financial Controls are adequate and
operating effectively; and

f. they have devised proper systems to ensure Compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and such systems are
adequate and operating effectively.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD
Ten (10) Meetings of the Board were held during the year. For details of the Meetings of the Board, please refer to the
Corporate Governance Report, which forms part of this report.

POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION AND OTHER DETAILS
The Company’s policy on Director’s appointment and remuneration and other matters provided in Section 178(3) of the Act
has been disclosed in the Corporate Governance Report, which forms part of this report.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
The Company had no employee during the year covered under Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

AUDITORS

(1) STATUTORY AUDITORS:
The Auditors M/s. A K Kocchar & Associates., Chartered Accountants, (F.R.No. 120410W) who were appointed for a term
of 5 (five) consecutive years at the 437 Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 25t August, 2023 shall hold the
office till the conclusion of the 48 Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2028. As required under Regulation
33(d) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, the auditors have also confirmed that they hold a valid certificate issued by
the Peer Review Board of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The Board of the company takes pleasure in
stating that no such observation has been made by the Auditors in their report which needs any further explanation by
the Board.
The Notes on financial statement referred in the Auditors' Report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further
comments. The Auditors' Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

(2) SECRETARIAL AUDITOR AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

Secretarial Audit Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed M/s Ritika Agrawal & Associates,
Pracitising Company Secretary to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the year, 2023-24. The Report of the
Secretarial Audit Report in the Form MR-3 is annexed as “Annexure B”of this Report.

Your Board is pleased to inform that there is no such observation made by the Auditors in their report which needs any
explanation by the Board.

(3) INTERNAL AUDITORS

Pursuant to Section 138 of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, the Company has appointed M /s Manoj vipin
and Co. [Firm Registration No. 124804 W], Chartered Accountants as Internal Auditors of the Company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

The Company is not engaged in manufacturing activities and as such the particulars relating to conservation of energy and
technology absorption are not applicable. However, your Company takes every reasonable steps and measures to conserve
the energy in the best possible manner on continious basis.

DISCLOSURE FOR FRAUDS AGAINST THE COMPANY

There were no instances for other than reportable fraud to the Central Government covered under section 134(3)(ca) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Further that, the auditors have not found any fraud as required to be reported by them under section
143(12) to the Central Government during the year 2023-24.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of Corporate Governance and adhere to the Corporate
Governance requirements as set out by The Securities and Exchange Board of Indai (SEBI).The report on Corporate
Governance as stipulated under the SEBI (LODR) Regulations,2015 forms an integral part of this Report. The requisite
certificate from the Auditor confirming compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance is attachedand is forming
the part of Annual Report.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
According to the provisions of Section 92(3) of theCompanies Act, 2013, read with Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, The Annual Return of the Company has been placed on the website of the Company .

RATIO OF THE REMUNERATION OF EACH DIRECTOR TO THE MEDIAN EMPLOYEE'S REMUNERATION AND
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
Pursuant to provision of section 197(12) of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and the details of Top 10 employees given in the “Annexure A”none
of the employees received remuneration in excess of Rs. One Crore Two Lakhs or more per annum or Rs.Eighty Lakhs Fifty
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Thousand per month for the part of the year. Therefore, there is no information to disclose in terms of the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013

CODE OF CONDUCT:

The Code of Conduct for the Board of Directors and the Senior Management has been adopted by the Company. The Code of
Conduct has been disclosed on the website of the company at www.ctcl.co.in

All the Board Members and the Senior Management Personnel have confirmed Compliance with the Code. All Management
Staff were given appropriate training in this regard.

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy to report to the Management instances of unethical behaviour, actual or
suspected, fraud or violation of the Company’s code of conduct or ethics policy. Under this policy, the employees can
approach the Company’s Compliance Officer and/or Chairman of the Audit Committee. Whistle Blower Policy ensures that
strict confidentiality is maintained whilst dealing with concerns and also that no discrimination be meted out to any person
for a genuinely raised concern. The Whistle Blower Policy of the Company is posted on the website of the
Company.http://ctcl.co.in/wp-content/uploads/2016/03/Vigil-mehanism-policy-1.pdf

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate trading in securities
by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. The Code requires pre-clearance for dealing in the Company’s
Shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the Directors and the designated employees while in
possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period when the Trading
Window is closed. The Board is responsible for implementation of the Code.

All Board Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the Code.

BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORTING
The Business Responsibility Reporting as required by Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirments) Regulation, 2015, is not applicable to your Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT
The statements made in this Report and Management Discussion and Analysis Report relating to the Company’s objectives,
projections, outlook, expectations and others may be “forward looking statements” within the meaning of applicable laws
and regulations. Actual results may differ from expectations those expressed or implied. Some factors could make difference
to the Company’s operations that may be, due to change in government policies, global market conditions, foreign exchange
fluctuations, natural disasters etc.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
The Board of Directors wishes to express their sincere thanks to Bankers, Shareholders, Clients and all the Employees of the
Company for extending their support during the year.

REGISTERED OFFICE By order of the board of directors
9, Botawala Building, 3rd Floor,

Sd/-
11/13, Horniman Circle, Fort,

MANOJ NAGINLAL JAIN
Mumbai 400001 MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00165280
Date: 2nd September, 2024

Certificate on Compliance with Code of Conducts

I, hereby, confirm that the Company has obtained from all the members of the Board and Management Personnel,
affirmation that they have complied with the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics. The Company has formulated the code
of conduct for the Board members and senior executives under the SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011 and the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time.

Sd/-

Place: Mumbai MANOJ NAGINLAL JAIN

Date: 02/09/2024 DIN: 00165280
MANAGING DIRECTOR
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

(Pursuant to Regulation 34 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015)

The Directors present Corporate Governance Report of your Company in Compliance with Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024.

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The Company believes in transparent dealings and integrity and Compliance of rules and regulations. The Company firmly
believes that good Corporate Governance is pre-requisite to meet the Stakeholders’ requirements and needs. The
mandatory requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance as per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, have been implemented by your Company.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
As on date the Board of Directors comprises of one Executive and three Non-Executive Directors out of which two are
Independent Directors. Except Independent Directors, all other Directors are liable to retire by rotation as per the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Meeting and Composition

A. As on 31st March, 2024, necessary disclosure is made by the respective Directors on the Board and none of the Directors on
the Board hold Directorships beyond the requisite limit. Further, none of them is a Member of more than ten Committees
or Chairman of more than five Committees across all the public Companies in which he/she is a Director, if any. Except for
Mr. Manishkumar Naginlal Jain and Mr. Manoj Naginlal Jain, none of other Directors are related with each other.

B.Independent Directors are Non-Executive Directors as defined under Regulation 16(1) (b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations
read with Section 149(6) of the Act. The maximum tenure of Independent Directors is in compliance with the Act. All the
Independent Directors have confirmed that they meet the criteria as mentioned under Regulation 16(1) (b) of the SEBI
Listing Regulations read with Section 149(6) of the Act.

C.The names and categories of the Directors on the Board, their attendance at Board Meetings held during the year and the
number of Directorships and Committee Chairmanships/Memberships held by them in other public Companies as on 31st
March, 2024 are given herein below.

Name of Category Number of Attend | No. of other No. Committee No of
Director Board ance at | Directorshipsin positions held in Equity
Meetings last other Public other public Shares
during the AGM Companies Companies Held
year 2023-24
Held | Atte Chairman | Member | Chairman | Membe
nded r
Mr. Manoj Managing Director 10 10 Yes - 2803598
Naginlal Jain
DIN: 00165280
Mr.Manishkuma | Non-Executive 10 10 Yes - 3147
r Naginlal Jain Director
DIN: 00165472
Ms. Sneha Raut Independent 10 10 Yes -
DIN: 03161352 Director
Mr. Ashok Independent 10 10 Yes -
Nagori Director
DIN: 02025485

iv. During the year Ten (10) Board Meetings were convened and the intervening gap between the Meetings was within period
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. The dates are as follows on which the said Meetings
The necessary quorum was present for all the said Meetings. 20t April, 2023, 22n May, 2023, 2nd August, 2023, 28t August,
2023, 31st August, 2023, 1st September, 2023, 6% September, 2023, 9t November, 2023, 20t November, 2023 and 13t
January, 2024

v. The terms and conditions of appointment of the Independent Directors are disclosed on the website of the Company.

vi. During the year, one Meeting of the Independent Directors were held on 13t January, 2024. The Independent Directors,
inter-alia, reviewed the performance of Non-Independent Directors, Chairman of the Company and the Board as a whole.

vii. The Board periodically reviews the compliance reports of all laws applicable to the Company, prepared by the Company.

viii. The details of the familiarization program of the Independent Directors are available on the website of the Company
www.ctcl.co.in

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

A.Audit Committee

i. The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 18 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations,
2015 read with Section 177 of the Companies Act.

B. The brief terms of reference of the Audit Committee as follows:

e Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the
financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

e Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the Company;

e Approval of payment to Statutory Auditors for any other services rendered by the Statutory Auditors;
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e Reviewing, with the management, the Annual Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report thereon before submission to the
Board for approval, with particular reference to:

v’ Matters required being included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board’s report in terms of
clause (c) of sub-section 3 of Section 134 of the Act.

v’ Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same.

v Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management.
v Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings.

v Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements.

v Disclosure of any related party transactions.

v’ Qualifications in the draft audit report.

e Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the Board for approval.

e Reviewing the quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial statements with Special emphasis on accounting policies and
practices, compliance with accounting standards and other legal requirements concerning financial statements before
submission to the Board.

o Undertaking periodical review of Internal Audit Reports and appraising and reviewing the scope of Internal Audit functions
from time to time.

e Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties;

o Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

o Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process

e Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal control
systems;

o Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department, staffing
and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit;

o Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;

o Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is suspected fraud
or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the board

o Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit
discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

o To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism;

o Approval of appointment of CFO.

e Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee.

C.Review of information by Audit Committee

The Audit Committee reviews the following information:

1. Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

2. Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit Committee) submitted by management;

3. Management letters/letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors

4. Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and

5. The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief internal auditor shall be subject to review by the Audit
Committee.

6. The Audit Committee is also responsible for giving guidance and directions under the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015.

7. Utilization of loan and advances, if any.

The Audit Committee reviewed the reports of the internal auditors, the reports of the statutory auditors arising out of the
quarterly, half-yearly, and annual audit of the accounts; considered significant financial issues affecting the Company and
held discussions with the internal and statutory auditors and the Company Management during the year.

D. the Audit Committee invites such of the executives, as it considers appropriate (particularly the head of the finance

function), representatives of the Statutory Auditors and representatives of the Internal Auditors to be present at its
Meetings.

E. The previous Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of the Company was held on 25% August, 2023 and was attended by Ms.
Sneha Raut, Chairperson of the Audit Committee.

v. The composition of the Audit Committee and the details of Meetings attended by its Members are given below:

Name of Member Category Number of Meeting Held During the Financial
Year 2023-24
Held Attended
Ms. Sneha Raut Independent, Non-Executive Director 5 5
Mr. Ashok Nagori Independent, Non-Executive Director 5 5
Mr. Manoj Naginlal Jain Executive Director 5 5

vi. Five Audit Committee Meetings were held during the year and the intervening gap between the Meetings was within
period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. The dates on which the said Meetings were held are as follows:
20t April, 2023, 22n May, 2023, 2nd August, 2023, 9t November, 2023 and 13t January, 2024
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B.Nomination and Remuneration Committee

i. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 19 of
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 read with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.

ii. The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as under:

e Recommend to the Board for set up and Composition of the Board including the Formulation of the criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Directors and recommend to the Board of Directors a policy
relating to, the remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees;

e Recommend the Board for appointment and re-appointment of the Directors.

e Recommend the Board appointment of Key Managerial Personnel and other employees.

¢ [dentifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior management in accordance
with the criteria laid down and recommend to the Board of Directors their appointment and removal.

e Carry out evaluation of every Director’s performance and support the Board and Independent Directors in evaluation of the
performance of the Board, its Committees and Individual Directors. This shall include “Formulation of criteria for evaluation
of Independent Directors and the Board”. Additionally the Committee may also oversee the performance review process of
the Key Managerial Personnel and executive team of the Company.

e Oversee familiarisation programmes for Directors.

¢ Devising a policy on diversity of Board of Directors;

o Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the Independent Director, on the basis of the report of
performance evaluation of Independent Directors.

iii. The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the details of Meetings attended by its Members are
given below:

Name Category Number of Meetings during the financial year
2023-24
Held Attended
Mr. Ashok Nagori Non-Executive Independent Director | 4 4
Ms. Sneha Raut Non-Executive Independent Director | 4 4
Mr Manishkumar Executive Director 4 4
Naginlal jain

iv. Four (4) Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings were held. The dates on which the said Meetings were held
are as follows: 20t April, 2023, 2nd August, 2023, 9t November, 2023 and 13t January, 2024

v. Performance Evaluation Criteria for Independent Directors:

The performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors are determined by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee. An indicative list of factors that may be evaluated include participation and contribution by a Director,
commitment, effective deployment of knowledge and expertise, effective management of relationship with Stakeholders,
integrity and maintenance of confidentiality and independence of behavior and judgment.

vi. Remuneration Policy for Directors

(A)Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors
The Non-Executive Directors are paid remuneration by way of sitting fees. The Non-Executive Directors are paid sitting
fees for each Meeting of the Board or Committee of Directors attended by them. The total amount of sitting fees paid during
the Financial Year 2023-24 was Nil. The Non-Executive Independent Directors do not have any material pecuniary
relationship of transactions with the Company.
Remuneration Paid to Non -Executive Directors

Name Sitting Fees Commission
(Rs.) (Rs.)

Mr. Ashok Nagori - -

Ms. Sneha Raut - -

Mr. Manishkumar Naginlal Jain - -

(B) Remuneration to Executive Directors
The remuneration of Executive Directors including Managing Director is governed by the recommendation of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, resolutions passed by the Board of Directors and Shareholders of the Company,
if any. The remuneration package of the Managing Director is comprises of salary, perquisites and allowances as approved
by the Shareholders at their General Meetings, if any.

Remuneration Paid to Executive Directors

Name Salary Sitting Fees Commission
(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)

Mr. Manoj Naginlal Jain 6,00,000 -

C. Stakeholders Relationship Committee

i. The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 20 of SEBI Listing
Regulations read with Section 178 of the Act.

ii. The Brief terms of the reference to the Stakeholders Committee are as follows:

e The Committee Shall consider and resolve the grievances of the Security holder of the Company including complaints
related to transfer of Shares, non receipt of annual report and non receipt of declared dividends.

e The said Committee reviews the Share Transfer requests and ensures that Share Transfer requests are registered and
returned within the period of 15 days from the date of receipt of request. Further the Committee ensures that documents
are Complete in all respect related to transfer.

iii. Four (4) Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings were held. The dates on which the said Meetings were held
are as follows: 20t April, 2023, 2nd August, 2023, 9t November, 2023 and 13t January, 2024
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iv. The Composition of Stakeholders Committee and details of the Meetings attended by each director

Name Category Number of Meetings during
the financial year 2023-24
Held Attended
Ms. Sneha Raut Non Executive Independent Director 4 4
Mr. Ashok Nagori Non Executive Independent Director 4 4
Mr. ManojNaginlal Jain Executive Director 4 4
1. Details of Investor Complaints received and redressed during the year 2023-24 are as follows:
Existing Received During the year Resolved During the year Remain Unsolved
0 0 0 0
GENERAL BODY MEETING
2. Annual General Meeting (“AGM"):
Financial Date Time Details of Special resolution
Year

2020-21 30/09/2021 10.00A.M. NIL

2021-22 30/09/2022 10.00A.M. NIL

2022-23 25/08/2023 10.00A.M. To offer, issue and allot equity shares of the company on preferential
basis

POSTAL BALLOT:

(a)

(b)

Details of special resolution passed by postal ballot:
Special resolution for Change of name the Company passed through postal ballot on December 22, 2023
Details of Voting Pattern

Votes in favour of Resolution Votes against the resolution Invalid Votes

Number of | Number of | % of total | Number of | Number of | % of total | Total Total
Members valid votes | number of | Members valid votes | number of | number of | number of
who voted cast valid votes | who voted | cast valid votes | Members invalid
(shares) cast (shares) cast whose votes cast
votes were | (shares)
declared
invalid

38 7468210 99.99 2 502 0.01 Nil Nil

(©

(@

(e)

Scrutinizer for the aforesaid postal ballot exercise:

Ms. Ritika Agrawal - Practicing Company Secretary (FCS No 8949 CP No 8266) of Ritika Agrawal and Associates, Mumbai
acted as the Scrutinizer for the aforesaid postal ballot exercise and conducted the exercise in a fair and transparent
manner.

Procedure of postal ballot:

The postal ballot was carried out as per the provisions of Sections 108, 110 and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Act, read with Rules 20 and 22 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, Regulation
44 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, Secretarial Standard on General Meetings issued by The Institute of Company
Secretaries of India, each as amended, and in accordance with the requirements prescribed by applicable circulars
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA”"). The Company had engaged the services of Central Depository
Services India Limited (‘CDSL’) for providing remote e-Voting facilities to the Members, enabling them to cast their
vote electronically and in a secure manner. In compliance with the applicable circulars issued by MCA, the
Company sent the Postal Ballot Notice only in electronic form to those Members whose names appeared in the
Register of Members / List of Beneficial Owners as received from the Depositories / Company’s Registrar and
Transfer Agent (‘R&T Agent’) as on November 20, 2023 (Cut-Off Date) and whose email addresses were registered
with the Company / R&T Agent / Depositories / Depository Participants (in case of electronic shareholding) or
who registered their email addresses in accordance with the process outlined in the Postal Ballot Notice. The
consolidated results of the remote e-Voting were then announced by Manging Director on December 22, 2023 and
were also made available on the Company's website and the websites of BSE Limited (‘BSE"), Central Depository
Services India Limited (CDSL).

Details of special resolution proposed to be conducted through postal ballot: Nil

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION
The quarterly, half-yearly and annual results of the Company displayed on the Company’s website www.ctcl.co.in. Any
material information made by the Company from time to time is also displayed on the Company’s website, if any.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Date, Time and Venue of Annual General Date: 30th September, 2024.

Meeting Time: 9.30 A.M.

Venue: 9, Botawala Building, 3rd Floor,

11/13, Horniman Circle, Fort, Mumbai-400001
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E-voting period

27t September ,2024 to 29th September,2024

Financial Calendar Results for the quarter
ending 30th June,2024

On or Before 14th August, 2024

Financial Calendar Results for the quarter
ending 30th September,2024

On or Before 14th November, 2024

Financial Calendar Results for the quarter
ending 31st December,2024

On or Before 14th February ,2024

Financial Calendar Results for the quarter
ending 31st March,2024

On or Before 30t May,2025

Board Meeting for consideration of Annual
Accounts for the financial year 2023-24

30t May,2024

Book Closure

24t September,2024 to 30t September,2024

Cutoff date for E-voting

23rd September,2024

Posting/mailing of Annual Report 2nd September,2024
Last date for receipt of Proxy 28th September,2024
Dividend N.A.

Listing on Stock Exchange

The equity shares of the company are listed at BSE Ltd. and
the listing fees has been paid for 2024-25

Registered Office

9, Botawala Building, 34 Floor,
11/13, Horniman Circle, Fort, Mumbai-400001

Registrars and Share Transfer Agents

Name and Address: Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd.
Unit No.9, Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate,

J.R. Boricha Marg, Lower Parel (E),

Mumbai 400 011

Telephone: 022 23012518

Fax: 022 23012517

E-mail: support@purvashare.com

Website: www.purvashare.com

Scrutinizer for E-voting

Ms. Ritika Agrawal

Scrip Code

BSE: 504340 / CONFINT

ISIN NO

INE180M01033

The financial year covered by this Annual
Report

April 1,2023 to March 31, 2024

Share Transfer System

99.99% of the Equity Shares of the Company are in
electronic form. Transfers of these Shares are done through
the Depositories with no involvement of the Company. As
regards transfer of Shares held in physical form, transfer
documents can be lodged with Purva Sharegistry (India)
Pvt. Ltd. at above mentioned address. Transfer of Shares in
physical form is normally processed within ten to twelve
days from the date of receipt, if the documents are complete
in all respects. The Directors and certain Company officials
(including Company Secretary), under the authority of the
Board, severally approve transfers, which are noted at
subsequent Board Meetings.

Dematerialization of Shares and liquidity:

The Company’s Shares are compulsorily traded in
dematerialized form on BSE. Equity Shares of the Company
representing 99.99% of the Company’s Equity Share Capital
are dematerialized as on March 31, 2024

Market Price Data at BSE:
Month Open(Rs.) High(Rs.) Low (Rs.) Close (Rs.) Volume
April, 2023 7.50 7.50 5.93 5.93 38253
May, 2023 5.82 5.82 3.97 3.97 724022
June, 2023 3.90 4.00 3.97 3.97 814298
July, 2023 2.85 3.82 2.75 2.80 983605
August, 2023 3.89 5.77 3.89 5.77 862166
September, 2023 5.88 8.40 5.88 8.40 1152775
October, 2023 8.56 12.36 8.56 11.88 7727882
November, 2023 11.66 12.35 8.66 8.66 2208750
December, 2023 8.49 10.49 7.71 10.49 37311384
January, 2024 10.69 12.72 10.04 10.04 13926801
February, 2024 9.84 10.84 8.58 10.42 17670298
March, 2024 10.22 10.22 7.44 7.44 17394875

viii. Distributio

n of Shareholding as on 31st March, 2024

Shareholders

Holding Nos. % No. of Shares
01-5000 1481 69.924 1243930
5001-10000 160 7.554 1402840
10001-20000 118 5.571 1884250
20001-30000 51 2.407 1347340
30001-40000 27 1.274 988080
40001-50000 40 1.888 1937360

18



mailto:support@purvashare.com
http://www.purvashare.com/

50001-100000 89 4.202 7282090
100001 and above 152 7.176 120414110

Total 2118 100 13650000

ix. Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March, 2024

Category of Shareholder(s) No. of Shares Total No. of Shares
(A) | Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group
(a) | Bodies Corp. 182500 1.34
(b) | Individual 1158009 8.48
Total Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group (A) 1340509 9.82
(B) | Public Shareholding
1 Institutions
Sub-total (B)(1):- -
2 Non-Institutions
(a) | Bodies Corp. 2094152 15.34
(i) | Indian
(ii) | Overseas
(b) | Individuals 9159927 67.11
Individual shareholders holding nominal share capital upto 2836852 20.782
(1) | Rs.1lakh
Individual shareholders holding nominal share capital in 6323075 46.322

(ii) | excess of Rs.1lakh
(c) | Others (specify)

(i) | Non-Resident Individuals 13660 0.10
(i) | HinduUndivided Family 247954 1.82
(iii) | Clearing Members 792798 5.81
(iv) | LLP 1000 0.01
Sub-total (B)(2):-
Total Public Shareholding (B) = (B)(1)+(B)(2) 12309491 90.18
Total(A + B) 13650000 100
OTHER DISCLOSURES

i. Related Party Transactions

All material transactions entered into with related parties as defined under the Act and Regulation 23 of SEBI Listing
Regulations during the financial year were in the ordinary course of business. These have been approved by the Audit
Committee. The Board has approved a policy for related party transactions which has been uploaded on the Company’s
website at the following link http://ctcl.co.in/wp-content/uploads/2016 /03 /Related-Party-Transaction-policy.pdf

ii. Details of Non-Compliance by the Company, penalties, and strictures imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchanges or

the SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to Capital Markets, during the last three years 2020-21 and2021-
22,2022-23 respectively: Nil

iii. The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy and has established the necessary Vigil Mechanism as defined under

vi.

vii.

Regulation 22 of SEBI Listing Regulations for Directors and employees to report concerns about unethical behavior. No
person has been denied access to the Chairman of the audit committee. The said policy has been also put up on the website
of the Company at the following link http:http: i
The Company is complying with the mandatory Compllances as and when required on periodic basis. And Company
review and comply with the non mandatory requirements as prescribed in Schedule II Part E of the SEBI Listing
Regulations to the extent it is applicable to the Company and adopts best Business practice in the Interest of the
Shareholders.

SEBI vide its Circular No. CIR/CFD/CMD1/27/2019 dated 8th February, 2019 read with Regulation 24(A) of the SEBI
(LODR) Regulation, 2015, directed listed entities to conduct Annual Secretarial compliance audit from a Practicing
Company Secretary of all applicable SEBI Regulations and circulars/guidelines issued thereunder. The said Secretarial
Compliance report is in addition to the Secretarial Audit Report and is required to be submitted to Stock Exchanges within
60 days of the end of the financial year. The Company has engaged the services of CS Ritika Agrawal Practicing Company
Secretary and Secretarial Auditor of the Company for providing this certification.

Certificate for disqualification of directors as required under Part C of Schedule V of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation2015,
received from CS Ritika Agrawal, proprietor of Ritika Agrawal and associates ,Practicing Company Secretaries, that none of
the Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as
directors of the Company by the Securities and Exchange Board of India/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such
statutory authority. A compliance certificate pursuant to the requirements of Schedule V of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation,
2015regarding compliance of conditions is attached.

Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions placement as specified under
Regulation 32 (7A). During the financial year under review 2023-24, a total of Rs. 6.80 Crore was raised through
Preferential allotment of Equity Shares. The funds were primarily utilized to support the meeting the working capital
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requirements, furtherance of business including loans and investments and general corporate purposes in order to

support the future growth plan of the Company. There was no deviation or variation in utilization of the said funds.
viii. Details of fees paid to the Statutory Auditors for FY 2023-24:

The total fees paid by Company on a consolidated basis for services rendered by the Statutory Auditors is given below:

Particulars Amount (Rs.)
Audit Fee 1,25,000
Web links
Particular Web links
Material Event Policy http://www.ctcl.co.in/wp-content/uploads/2021/04/POLICY-FOR-
DETERMINATION-OF-MATERIALITY-OF-EVENTS.pdf
Related Party Transaction policy http://ctcl.co.in/wp-content/uploads/2016/03/Related-Party-Transaction-
policy.pdf

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO) /CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO) CERTIFICATION

To,

The Board of Directors,

Longspur International Ventures Limited

We hereby certify that:

1.We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024 and that to the
best of our knowledge and belief;

i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that
might be misleading.

ii)These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

2.No transaction is entered into by the Company during the year which is fraudulent, illegal or violate of the Company’s
Code of Conduct.

3.We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have
evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have
disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if
any, of and the which we are aware steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

4.We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee:

a. Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year.

b. Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements; and

c. Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management or
an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial reporting.

For Longspur International Ventures Limited

Sd/-
Date: 2nd September,2024 Amruth Joachim Couthino
Place: Mumbai Chief Financial Officer
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' 27 RITIKA AGRAWAL & ASSOCIATES
C ‘ CS RITIKA AGRAWAL

M.COM. FCS
602/603, Shubham Centre no. 2, Wing A, Cardinal Gracious Road, Chakala, Andheri (E), Near Holy Family Church, Mumbai-99 email: ritikagarges@gmail com

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members of

Longspur International Ventures Limited
9, Botawala Building, 3rd Floor, 11/13,
Horniman Circle, Fort, Mumbai 400001

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of
Longspur International Ventures Limited (Formerly Known as Confidence Finance and Trading
Limited) having CIN L51909MH1980PLC231713 and having registered office at 9, Botawala Building, 3rd
Floor, 11/13,Horniman Circle, Fort, Mumbai 400001 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced
before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3)
read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations
furnished to me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the
Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2024 have been debarred or
disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority.

Sr. No. Name of Director DIN Original Date of appointment
in Company

1. Manoj Naginlal Jain 00165280 21/02/2011

2. Manishkumar Naginlal Jain 00165472 13/08/2015

4. Ashok Nagori 02025485 13/08/2015

5. Sneha Moreshwar Raut 03161352 13/08/2015

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility
of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our
verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Ritika Agrawal & Associates

Sd/-

Ritika Agrawal

Proprietor

M. No. 8949

COP No. 8266

UDIN: F008949F001085970
Place: Mumbai

Date: 30/08/2024

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH
THE COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT:
This is to confirm that the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its employees including the Managing Director and
Executive Directors. In addition, the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its Non-Executive Directors and
Independent Directors. These Codes are available on the Company’s website.
I confirm that the Company has in respect of the year ended 315t March, 2024, received from the Senior Management Team
of the Company and the Members of the Board a declaration of compliance with the Code of Conduct as applicable to them.
For the purpose of this declaration, Senior Management Team means the Chief Financial Officer and the Company Secretary
as on 31st March, 2024.

Sd/-
Manoj Naginlal Jain
Managing Director
DIN: 00165280
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Your Directors are pleased to present the Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year ended 31st March, 2024.
The management discussion and analysis have been included in consonance with the code of corporate governance as
approved by The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). Investors are cautioned that these discussions contain certain
forward looking statements that involve risk and uncertainties including those risks which are inherent in the Company’s
growth and strategy. The Company undertakes no obligation to publicly update or revise any of the opinions or forward
looking statements expressed in this report consequent to new information or developments, events or otherwise. The
management of the Company is presenting herein the Industry Structure and Development, opportunities and threats,
initiatives by the Company and overall strategy of the Company and its outlook for the future. This outlook is based on
management’s own assessment and it may vary due to future economic and other future developments in the country.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT: India is one of the fastest-growing economies in the world. The financial
sector in India witnessed steady growth due to these reforms over a period of the time hence your management expect
good opportunities in near future. The economic reforms introduced by the government and a stable macro-economic
environment would help India to achieve robust economic growth.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THEREATS:
Every organizations success depends on organizations ability to identify opportunities and leverage them while mitigating
the risks that arise while conducting their business.
The Company has put in place all the system to mitigate the risk. Your Company has an elaborate risk management
procedure, for business risk, Operational risk and Compliance Risk. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions
are systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis. The Company has set policy to monitor the
risks and their mitigating actions and the key risks are also discussed at the Audit Committee. Some of the opportunities for
the business of your Company and key identified risks are presented below.

Opportunities:

1. Clients are more comfortable with uniform high quality and quick finance and security process across the enterprises

2. The various reforms in Capital Market brought transparency and created the customer trust in the Capital Market which
will help the Company to boost its business.

3. Various updations in the technology and digitization given the access to customer at anytime and anywhere which reduced
risk of investment.

Threats:

1. High Competition

2. Stringent Compliances

3. Increasing Cost of Finance and other Risk

SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE:

The Company is operating on only one broad segment and hence separate segmental reporting is not applicable. The
Company has no activity outside India.

INITAITIVES BY THE COMPANY

The Company has taken following initiatives;

1. Every effort is being made to locate new client base to boost its business by providing Finance quickly and easily.

2. The Company is endeavoring to adapt the various reforms and development on the financial sector.

OUTLOOK

The future outlook of the Company is already discussed in the Directors Report by your Board of Directors of the Company.

RISK AND CONCERNS:

The Company is exposed to general market risk and is initiating adequate step.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

1. Compliance of the Company with applicable statutes, policies procedures, listing requirements and management
guidelines.

2. All transaction are being accurately recorded and verified.

3. Adherence to applicable accounting standards and polices.

HUMAN RESOURCES/INDUSTRY RELATIONS:

» The Company provided excellent working environment so that the individual staff can reach his/her full potential.

» The Company is poised to take on the challenges and march towards accomplishing its mission with success.

» The Company maintained good Industrial/Business relation in market which enhanced the Creditworthiness of the

Company.
DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS :
S. Key Ratio 2023-24 2022-23 Variance Comments for Variation in
No. ratio above 25%
1. Debtors Turnover Ratio - - -
2. Inventory Turnover Ratio - - -
3 Interest Coverage Ratio NA NA -
4 Current Ratio 0.16% 0.50% 0.34 -
5 | Debt Equity Ratio NA NA -
6 | Operating Profit Margin (%) 9.68% 0.50% 9.18 -
7 | Net Profit Margin (%) 9.68% 0.50% 9.18 -
8 | Return on Net worth (%)(Any 1.56% 0.34% 1.22 -
Change)

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT: Statement made in the management discussion and analysis report as regards the
expectations or predictions are forward looking statements within the meaning of applicable laws and Regulations.
Actual performance may deviate from the explicit or implicit expectations.
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ANNEXURE “A”

Annexure to the Directors’ Report
Statement of Disclosure of Remuneration Under Section 197 of Companies Act, 2013 and Rules 5(1) of Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

Ratio of the remuneration of each Executive Director to the median remuneration of the Employees of the Company for the
financial year 2023-24, the percentage increase in remuneration of Chief Financial Officer and other Executive Director and
Company Secretary during the financial year 2023-24

Name of Designation Ratio of remuneration of each Percentage
S.No | Director/KMP Director to median increase in
remuneration of Employees Remuneration

1 | Manoj Naginlal Jain Executive Director

60:41
CFO -

2 | Amruth Joachim
Couthino
4 | Shweta Sharma

Company Secretary -

The percentage increase in the median remuneration of Employees for the financial year was 18.53%.
The Companyhas 8 (Eight)permanent Employees on the rolls of Company as on 31st March, 2024.

Relationship between average increase in remuneration and Company’s performance : Every year, the Salary
increases for the Company are decided on the basis of a benchmarking exercise that is undertaken with similar profile
organizations. During the year, similar approach was followed to establish the remuneration increases to the Employees.
Variable compensation is an intergral part of our total reward package and is directly linked to an individual Performance
rating and business Performance. There is marginal increase in Salary expenses during the year compare to previous
financial year.

Comparison of the remuneration of the Key Manaerial Personnel against the performance of the Company :
Remuneration awarded to the Key Managerial Personnel for the current year was duly reviewed and approved by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company.

Variations in the Market Capitalisation of the Company, Price Earning Ratio as at the closing date of the current
financial year and previous financial Year.

Particulars March 31 2024 March 31 2023 % Change

Market Capitalization 10.346 7.84 31.96

(in crores)

Price Earnings Ratio 22.54 107.44 79.02

Comparison of average percentage decrease in the salaries of Employees other than the Key Managerial Personnel and the
percentage increase in the remuneration paid to the Key Managerial Personnel:
(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23 | Increase
/Decrease
%

Average salary of all employees (other than Key Managerial 417000 3,33,812 | 24.92

Personnel) (per employee p.a.)

Key Managerial Personnel

-Salary to MD and Director 6,00,000 6,00,000 | (16.56)

- Salary To CFO & CS 2,60,000 4,30,750

The increase in remuneration of employees other than the Key Managerial Personnel is considerably in
line with the increase in remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel.

VIII. The Ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid Director to that of the Employees who are not Directors but receive

IX.

remuneration in excess of the highest paid Director during the year : Not Applicable.

It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid during the year is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company.

For and on behalf of the board of directors

sd/-
MANOJ NAGINLAL JAIN

DATED: 2rd September, 2024

PLACE: MUMBAI

MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 00165280
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‘ 2”-} RITIKA AGRAWAL & ASSOCIATES
C ‘ CS RITIKA AGRAWAL

M.COM. FCS
602/603, Shubham Centre no. 2, Wing A, Cardinal Gracious Road, Chakala, Andheri (E), Near Holy Family Church, Mumbai-99 email: ritikagarges@gmail com

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED
315T MARCH 2024
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members

Longspur International Ventures Limited

(Formerly known as Confidence Finance And Trading Limited)
9, Botawala Building, 3rd Floor,

11/13, Horniman Circle, Fort,

Mumbai 400001

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Longspur International Ventures Limited (Formerly known
as Confidence Finance and Trading Limited), (hereinafter called the “Company”). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in the manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts /
statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents
and authorized representative during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion the
Company has during the period covering April 1, 2023 to March 31, 2024, complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
the Company for the financial year ended on 31% March, 2024 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

(i) The Securities Contract (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA”) and the rules made there under;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent
of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act”), to the extent they are applicable to the company:

(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Share Based Benefits) Regulations,
2014;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;
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(9) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 and:
(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998.
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards Issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India
(if) SEBI (LODR), regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

| further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted. Adequate notice is given to all Directors to
schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in
advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda
items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size
and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations
and guidelines.

| further report that during the year under report, the following event(s)/action(s) had a major bearing on
the Company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc.
referred to herein above:-

i The Company issued 10,50,000 (Ten Lakh fifty Thousand) fully paid up Equity shares of face
value of % 10/- each at a price of X 20 per equity share (including premium of X 10 per equity
share) at the Board Meeting held on 28" August, 2023.

ii. The Company issued 11,00,000 (Eleven Lakh) fully paid up Equity shares of face value of X 10/-
each at a price of % 20 per equity share (including premium of X 10 per equity share) at the Board
Meeting held on 31% August, 2023.

iii. The Company issued 9,25,000 (Nine Lakh Fifty Thousand) fully paid up Equity shares of face
value of % 10/- each at a price of % 20 per equity share (including premium of X 10 per equity
share) at the Board Meeting held on 01° September, 2023.

iv. The Company issued 3,25,000 (Three Lakh Twenty Five Thousand) fully paid up Equity shares of
face value of X 10/- each at a price of 20 per equity share (including premium of X 10 per equity
share) at the Board Meeting held on 06" September, 2023.

V. The Name of the Company has been changed from "CONFIDENCE FINANCE AND
TRADING LIMITED” to "LONGSPUR INTERNATIONAL VENTURES LIMITED" vide
Special Resolution passed by way of Postal Ballot under Section 110 on 21% December, 2023.

Further the Name Clause | in the Memorandum of Association of the Company is altered
accordingly and substituted by the following clause:
1. The Name of the Company is “LONGSPUR INTERNATIONAL VENTURES
LIMITED”

For Ritika Agrawal & Associates

Ritika Agrawal

Proprietor

M. No. 8949

COP No. 8266

UDIN: FO08949F000956863

Place: Mumbai
Date: 12/08/2024
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ARUN KOCCHAR
B.Com. F.C.A.
HITESH KUMAR S.
B.C.S. F.C.A.

* ABHILASH DARDA
M.Com. FCAA. C.S.C.MA. LLB A K KOCCHAR & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

To the Members of

Longspur International Ventures Limited

(Formerly Known As Confidence Finance and Trading Limited) :
We, A K Kocchar & Associates, Chartered Accountants, the Statutory Auditors of Confidence Finance and
Trading Limited (“the company”) have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by
Confidence Finance and Trading Limited, for the year ended on March 31, 2024, as stipulated in regulations 17
to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and para C and D of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("SEBI Listing Regulations").

Managements' Responsibility

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. This
responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control and procedures to ensure
the compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance stipulated in the SEBI Listing Regulations.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company
for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company. '

We have examined the books of account and other relevant records and documents maintained by the Company

for the purpose of providing reasonable assurance on the compliance with Corporate Governance requirements
by the Company.

We have carried out an examination of the relevant records of the Company in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Certification of Corporate Governance issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ( the
ICAI), the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013,in so far as
applicable for the purpose of this certificate and as per the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special
Purposes issued by the ICAI which requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics
issued by the ICAL

Opinion
Based on our examination of the relevant records and according to the information and explanations provided to
us and the representations provided by the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the

~ conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46(2)
and para C and D of Schedule V of the SEBI Listing Regulations during the year ended March 31,2024,

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For A.K. Kocchar& Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 120410W

CA HiteSh Kumar S
(Partner)

Mem. No.: 134763
Place: Mumbai
Date: 30/05/2024
UDIN: 24134763BKFVUV1823

601, Vakratunda Corporate Park, Behind Hotel Udipi Vihar, Vishweshwar Road, Off Aarey Road, Goregaon (E),
Mumbai - 400 063. Tel. : 2088 1017 / 2088 1018 « E-mail : admin@akkocchar.com
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ARUN KOCCHAR oD

B.Com. F.C.A
HITESH IE\UMAR S.

C5. F G e
ABHILASH DARDA A K KOCCHAR & ASSOCIATES
REEESEESRUSS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO,

THE MEMBERS OF
LONGSPUR INTERNATIONAL VENTURES LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of LONGSPUR INTERNATIONAL
VENTURES LIMITED (Formerly Known as CONFIDENCE FINANCE AND TRADING
LIMITED), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31/0372024, the Statement of Profit and Loss. the
cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

Auditor’s Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us. the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepled in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at 31/03/2024, and its Profit and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report, We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant 10 our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Companics Act, 2013 and the Rules there under,
and we have fulfilled our other cthical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The

other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate
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Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the

standalone financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information

and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial st
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the
with the standalone financial statements or our knowle
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

atements, our responsibility is 1o read the
other information is materially inconsistent
dge obtained during the course of our audit or

When we read such other information as and when made available to us and if we conclude that there

is a material misstatement therein, we are required 1o communicate the matter to those charged with
governance

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance (TCWG)

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position , financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making Judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design.
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the

preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial Statements, management is responsible for assessin
1o continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related 1o
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to |
{0 cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but 1o do s0.

g the Company s ability
going concern and using
iquidate the Company or

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assu
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect

the financial statements as a whole
and to issue an auditor's report that
rance, but is not a guarantee that an
a material misstatement when it exists.

sidered material if, individually or in the

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 10
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 1o those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control,

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances.Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related 1o events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability 10 continue as a going
concern.If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report 1o the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, 10 modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters. the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
cthical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought 1o bear on our independence, and where applicable.
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's repont unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order,2020(“the Order™) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013. We give in the Annexure A statements on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the order, to the extent applicable,
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As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the cash flow statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account,

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31/03/2024 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as 31/03/2024 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Scetion 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
"Annexure B",

(g) With respect to the other matiers to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its financial statements.

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foresceable losses, if any, on long-term contracis including
derivative contracts.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required 10 be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies). including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsocver by or on behalf of the
company (“Ultimate Bencficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the

company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall,
whether, dircetly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
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manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(¢) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come 1o their notice that has caused them to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material mis-statement.

V. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in contravention of
the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.
FORA K KOCCHAR & ASSOCIATES
(Chartered Accountants)
Reg No. :0120410W
= ] i
WAR & 48N
u ‘S\\
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Date: 30/05/2024 D ACTY 2 Hitesh Kumar §

Place : Mumbai (Partner)

M.No.: 134763
UDIN: 24134763BKFVUV 1823
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‘“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Standalone Financial
Statements of LONGSPUR INTERNATIONAL VENTURES LIMITED.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of LONGSPUR
INTERNATIONAL VENTURES LIMITED (Formerly Known as CONFIDENCE FINANCE AND
TRADING LIMITED) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting

records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is 1o express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, 1o the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence amout the adequacy of the internal
financial control system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend upon on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the

fransactions and dj a_i;igns of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
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transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,

use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due 1o
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject 1o the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in

the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issues by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

FOR A K KOCCHAR & ASSOCIATES
(Chartered Accountants)

e Reg No. :0120410W
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Date: 30/05/2024

Hitesh Kumar S
Place : Mumbai

(Partner)
M.No.: 134763
UDIN: 24134763BKFVY UV 1823
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Longspur International Ventures Limited

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024

(Amount in Lakhs)
As at March 31, As at March 31,
Notes 2024 2023
1. |ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2 3.49 6.0l
(b) Financial Assets
Investments 3 100.00 250 00
Loans 4 2.952.60 2,107.51
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 5 5.37 580
(d) Other Non-Current Assets 6 - £
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 3,061.46 2,369.32
CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Inventories - -
(b) Financial Assets
Trade Receivables i B 130.76
Cash and Cash Equivalents 8 11.76 5.40
(c) Other Current Assets 9 19 63 63.11
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 31.39 199.27
TOTAL ASSETS 3,092.84 2,568.59
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a) Equity Share Capital 10 1,365.00 1,025.00
(b) Other Equity 11 1.533.91 1,148 .60
TOTAL EQUITY 2,898.91 2,173.60
CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Financial Liabilities:
Borrowings 12 5.40 48.87
Trade Payables 13 150.46 266.44
(b) Provisions 14 20.99 14.87
(c)Other Current Liabilities 15 17.09 64.82
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 193.94 394.99
TOTAL LIABILITIES 193.94 394.99
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 3,092.84 2,568.59

For A.K Kocchar & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 120410W

For and On behalf of the Board

/
4 — ’

Manoj Jain Managing Director

) DIN : 00165280
£

F =
Manish Jain

Amruth Joachim Coutinho

B

Shweta Sharma

Hitesh
Partner
Membership No. 134763

Place : Mumbai

Date : 30/05/2024

UDIN : 24134763BKFVUV1823

umar S Non Executive Director

DIN : 00165472

CFO
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Longspur Internationnl Ventures Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended Mareh 31, 2024

{Amount in Lakhs)
Particulnrs Notes 2023-24 2022-2)
L |Revenue From Operations 16 A6 V) 14560 82
11. |Other Income 17 | #s 1y
LHL [ TOTAL INCOME (1+11) 470,19 1, 456,90
IV, |Expenses
() Purchase of Traded Gouods N . .
(PIChonges m Inventories of Fonshed Goods, Stock-me Trde, Waink-in-
Progress . .
(c) Employee Benefuts Expenses 1 SO03 23220
{d) Finanee Costs 0 1540 1268
(¢} Depreciniion & Amortizanon Expenses 21 252 nH9y
(N Other Expenses 22 REXL 1.2000 26
TOTAL EXPENSES (IV) 406,92 1,452.07
Voo | Profit betore Lxceptional and Extra-ordinary Hems and Tax (11-1V) 127 A K1
V19 |Uxceptional ems .
VI Profit belfore tax (V+V]) 63,27 4.83
V| Tax expense
() Current Tax 23 1753 122
(B Deterred Tax ER | (041 (36K
(¢} Poror Penod Tan adjustment 21 .
IN, [I'rofit for the period (VIL-VII) 45.31 7.30
X. |Other comprehensive income:
(A) ltems that will not be reclassified (o profit and loss
() Remeasurement of defined benelit obhgations (net)
(b)Y Tax eflect of remeasurement of defined benefit
labilines / (Asscls)
(3) (1) Ttems that wall be reclassified to proft and loss -
(a) Far Value pams on Investments
(1) Income tax relating to stems that will be reclassified
Total Other comprehensive income for the period (X) 5
X1 |Total comprehensive income for the year (IN4+X) 45,31 7.30
Larnings per equity share (Not annualised) :
(1) Basic (Face Value per share Rs 10 cach) 25 033 0ozl
(1) Diluted (Face Value per share Rs 10 cach) 25 033 007l

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Balance Sheet
As per our report of even date

: 3
For ALK Kocchar & Associates For and On behaf of the Board
Chartered Accountants i ;

Firm Repn. No. 120410W

For and on behal I ol the Bowd

,\(lmnj Jain Managing Director

n&// DIN : DI 165280
Y

F\_aF-H

Hitesh Kumbir §

NMamish Jain Non Exccutive Director
Pariner

DN 165472
Membership No, 134763 .4
Place : Mumbai 4 ~"L,

Date : 30/05/2024

Amruth Joachim Coutinho - CFQ
UDIN : 24134763BKFVUV1823 W
b T G- f;
-

Shweta Sharma Company Secretary
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Longspur International Ventures Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulnrs 2023-24 2022-23
(A) |[CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit Belore Tax from Continuing Operations 6327 483
Profit Before Tax 63.27 4.83
Non-cash ndjustment to reconcile Profit Before Tax to net Cash Flows
1. Depreciation / Amortisation on Continuing Operations 2.52 693
2. Interest Income (225.32) (13535)
3. Interest [xpense 1547 12.68
Operating Profit before change in Operating asscts and liabilities (144.07) (110.91)
Movements in working capital :
| Change in Trade Receivables and other Current Assets 174 24 122 58
2. Change w Inventories N )
3. Change in Trade Payables and other current Liabilities (157.59) 16 95
Cash generated from operations (127.42) 28.62
Less: Income tax paid (net of refund) 1753 122
Net cash inflow from operating activitics (144.95) 27.40
{B) |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
I Sale (Purchase) of Current Investments 150 00 26590
2 Interest Received 22532 13535
1 Fixed assests purchased - 12 06
4 Advances Given (B45 08} (489 25)
Net cash outflow from investing activities (469.77) (75.94)
(C) |CASI FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
1 lIssue of Lquity Shares 340 00 =
2 Sccurities Premium Received 340 00
3 Interest Paid (1547) (12 68%)
3 Increase/Decrease in Current Borrowings (4347) 48 87
Net eash outflow from financing activities 621.07 36.19
Net increase/decrease in cash and cash equivalents A+B+C 6.35 (12.34)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year 540 17278
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year 11.76 540
Net increasce/decrease as Disclosed Above 635 (12 34)
Reconciliation of Cash & Cash Equivalents
In Current Accounts and Cash 1176 540
FD with maturity less than 3 months - =
Total Cash and cash equivalents 11.76 540

For A.K Kocchar & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn, No, 120410W

:;;'
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Hitesh Kunlar S
Partner
Membership No. 134763
Place : Mumbai

Date ; J0/05/2024

UDIN : 24134763BKFVYUV1823

36

Fur and On behalf u\ the Board

L
.{’ /
Manoj Jain

Madlsh Jain

i

Amruth Joachim Coutinho

P

Shweta Sharma

Managing Director
DIN : 00165280

Non Exccutive Director

DIN : 00165472

CFQ {‘ c

Company Secretary
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Longspur Internati
Notes forming part of the St

onal Ventures Limited

dal, 1ol S1at,

Fi

3 Non-Current Investments

{Amount in Lakhs)

As ut March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

in equity i 1s : Ung d
(a) |measured mt FVTPL 100.00 250.00
Total 100.00 150,00
As at March 31,2024 As ut March 31, 2023
Holdings
Equity shares of

Henvy Metal and Tubes Limited

No_ ol shures

I SIHD AN

\"Euu 1 503 00
Prefercnce Shares of
Heavy Metnl ond Tubes Limited
Mo ol shares =
LA ILL L
Value e
. 150,00
4 LOANS & DEFOSITS
t March 31, 2014 Ax nt March 3, 2023
ta) |Lonnx
Other Loans (Unseeured, considered good)
i) Others 2,952 6ld 2107 51
Total 21,952.60 1,107.51
5 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS / LIABILITY (NET)
As ut March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2021
Break up of deferred tux assel as i yenr
end:
Nature of nming ditTerence
DTA provided for depreciation 537 580
Total Deferred Tux Assel 5,37 580
6 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
As i March 31,2024 As al March A1, 2023
Deposits
Total - -
7 TRADE RECEIVABLES

As at MNarch 31, 2024

At March 31, 2023

Trade Receivable - Considered Gond

Less than 6 Months (R
{As stoted by the company, there are no
disputed sundry debtors as al the date of the
holance sheet)
Total - 130,76

CASI AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Axoat Murch 3, 24124

Axat March X1, 2023

{a) |Cash on hand (kX a0l
{b) |Baolances with banks 10 4 517
Tatal 11.76 540

-

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

As ol Muarch 31, 2024

As al March 31, 2023

Unsecured, considered good

(a} |Balance with GST Authority .
(b} |Balance with Income Tox Authority 1943 #2491
(e} |Project Udaan -
(d) [Other Current Assels 0.20 (.20
Tolal 19.63 63.11
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10 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Longspur International Ventures Limited
Statement of changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Amounl in Lakhs)

Particulars Equity Shares
As at March 31,2022 1,025.00
Issued during the year
As at March 31, 2023 1,025.00
Issued during the year 340.00
As at_March 31,2024 1,365.00
Footnote:
s at 31.03.2024 sat31.03.2023
a) Authorised Share;
21000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 2.100.00 2,100.00
2,100.00 2,100.00
b) Issued, Subscribed and Paid up:
13650000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- cach Fully paid-up 1,365.00 1,025.00
Total 1,365.00 1,025.00
i Reconcilation of the Number of Equity Shares Outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
Particulars
Outstanding at the Beginning of the Reporting Year 10,250,000 10,250,000
Add: Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each Issued During the Year. 3.400.000 -
QOutstanding at the End of the Reporting Year 13,650,000 10,250,000
2 Terms / Right Attached to Equity Shares
Equity Shares
In the event of liquidation of the company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled 1o receive any of the remaining assets of the company, afler
distribution of all preferential amounts. However, no such preferential amounts exist currently. The distribution will be in the number of equity shares
held by the shareholders at the time of liquidation
3 Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% share in the company
Equity Shares Fully Paid at Rs. 10/- each
As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
S.No. |Name No, of Shares % of Holding No. of Shares % ol Holding
1 |PINKY SURANA - & 2,485,245 2425
2 |VISHANK V PATIL = - 1,465,401 14.23
3 |MANOJ NAGINLAL JAIN 1,158,009 848 1,138,009 I11.30
4 Shareholding of the promoters
As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
S.No. |Name No. of Shares % of Holding No. of Shares % ol Holding
| |IMANOJNAGINLAL JAIN 1,158,009 8.48 1,150,009 11.22
2 |TARANYA PROJECT PRIVATE LIMITED 182,500 1.34 182,500 1.78
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Longspur International Yentures Limited

NOTES forming part of the Financinl Statements for the year eaded March 31, 2024

Company overview
Confidence Finance and Trading Limited is carrying out business of finaneil service amd Trinling

nificnnt Accounting Palicies

This Note provides a hst of the sigmificant Accouwnting Policies adopied by the Company m the preparation of these Financial Statements These pohieies

have been consistently npplied to all the yemrs presented, unless otherwise

1.1
(i)

(i)

1.3
(i

(i}

ated

asis of prepuration

Complinnee with Ind AS

The Financial Statements comply m all matenal respects with Tndian Accountmg Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 ol the Companies
Act, 2003 (the Act) [Compames (Indion Aceounting Standards) Rules, 2008 ] and other relevant provisions of the Act

Histarical cont convention

The Financial Statements have been prepared on i listoneal cost basis except for the following nssets and labilities which have been measured at fa
value or revalued amomm

a) Certamn financial assets and inancial labihiies measmed at G value

Current versus non-current elnssification
Assets and habalines are classified as Corrent or Non-Current as per the provisians of the Schedule 11 notfied under the Companies Act. and the

Compam s nonnal operating eyele

An asset is trested as curvent when i is:
med monommal eperating evele

+ Eapeeted to be realised or mtended 1o be sold o con
- Held proanly for the purpose of tading,

ne Expected to be reabised sotlin twelve months afler the reporting penod, or

w Cash or cash equivalent unless resticted from bemg exchanped or used o settle a lability for at least iwelve months afier the reportng: period

All other assets are classificd as non-current

A linbility is current when:

Ll expected o be sertled o nonnal operating cycele,

w1 as held promanty For the purpose of trading,

e 1s due 10 be sentled witlim twelve maonths afler the reporng penod, o

W There 1s na unconditional ripght 1o defer the settlement of the Tabiliy for at least twelve manths afier the reporting peniod

All other halalines are elassificd as non-current

Deterred tax assels and habilines ae classificd as non-current assets and habihies
The operating eyele 1s the ime between the acquisiion of assets for processing and their realisation n cash and cash equivatents Based on the pature
of business and s actwilies, the Company has ascertamed 1is operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of Curtent & Non-Current

classification of assets and habulines

Revenne recopnition

Timing of recognition

Revenue from sale of poods 15 recogmsed when all the sipmificant nsks and rewards of ownership in the poods are transferred to the buyer as per the
terms of the contract, there 15 no contmmng managenal mvolvement with the goods, the amount of revenue can be measured rehably and 1 oas
prabable that future economic benefits wall flow 1o the entity and specific eritena have been met for each of the activines of the Company  Tlis
pencrally happens upon dispaich of the goods 1o customers, except for expon sales which are recopmsed when sigmbficant nisk and rewards are
transferred 1o the buyer as per the terms of contract Revenue from services 15 recopmsed i the accounting penoad in wiich the services are rendered

Measurement of Revenue:
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, afier the deduction of any trade discounts, volume rebates and any

taxes or dutics collected on behalf of the Government which are levied on sales such as sales fax, value added 1ax GST eic

Sale of Goods and Services:

As per Ind AS 115, the revenue 1s reported net of GST Discounts given melude rebates, price reductions and other meentives given to customers
The Company bases its estimates on historical results, taking mto considerabion the 1ype of customer, the type of transaction and the specifics of
cach arangement Accumulaled expenence 1s used 1o estimate and provide for the discounts and retumns The volume discounts are assessed based
on anticipated annual purchases No clement of financing is deemed presemt as sales are made with a credit term which s consistent with market

practice

Interest Income:

Interest income from debt mstruments 1s recopmsed using the efTechive interest rate method  The eflechive interest rine 15 the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected hife of the fmancial assel (o the gross carmying amount ol a financial asset When
ealeulating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash Nows by considermp all the conraciual terms of the finanoal
mstrument {for example, prepayment, extension, call and sumlar aptions) but does not consider the expected credi losses

Income Taxes
The mcome 1ax expense or eredit for the penod is the tax payable on the taxable meome of the cuent penod based on the apphieable income tax
rates adjnsted by changes i deferred tax assets and habihines annbutable 1o emporary dilferences and unused tax losses

The current income tax charge is caleulated on the basis of the tax laws enacted o substantively enacted an the end of the reportimg penind 1 he
Management periodically evaluates posihons taken in tax returns with respect to suuations i which appheable tax repulanon 15 subject 1o
imerpretation. I establishes provisions where appropnate on the basis of amounts expected (o be pad 10 the tax authoriies
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1.10

Deferred | i cy

and :I::?r Tm:g?nﬁ;&“f{f“?:\glI’d:":.mg Lhc |lat_nl||y method, on temperary differences ansing between the tax bases of assets and habilities

ncome tax is also not accounted fi I' 1 erred 1ax liabilitics are not recogmised if they anse from the iniial recognition of Goodwill Deferred

al the tme of the transaction aff [1)t i ]anscs from imuial recognition of an asset or habahity in a transaction other than a business combination that

Jaws) that have b faanh ects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit /(1ax loss) Deferred income tax 1s determined using lax rates (and
; ave been enacted or substantially enacted by the Balance Sheet date and are expected 1o apply when the related deferred income tax

asset1s reahised or the deferred income tax hability 1s setiled )

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only 1f it 15 probable that future taxable amounts
will be available to utihse those temporary differences and losses

Deferred tax assets and liabiliues are offsel when there is a legally enforceable nght 1o offset current tax assets and liabihinies and w hen the deferred
tax balances relate to the same taxation authonity

Current tax assets and tax habihiues are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable nght to offset and ntends either to seftle on a net basis. or
to realise the assct and settle the lability simultaneously. Current and deferred tax 1s recognised i prafit or loss. except 10 the extent that it relates
10 items recogmised in Other Comprehensive Income or directly 1 equity In this case, the tay 15 also recognised in Other Comprehensive Ingome ot
directly in equity, respeetnvely

Property, Plant and Equipment

Subsequent costs are included in the carmyng amount of asset or recogmised as a separate assel. as approprate, only when it s probable thal future
cconomic benefits associated with the stem will flow ta the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably All other repairs and
maintenance expenses are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss dunng the period in which they are incurred Gains or losses ansing on
retirement or disposal of asscts are recogmsed 1n the Statement of Profit and Loss

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value:
Depreciation is provided, pro rata for the penod of use, under the WDV method

Assel Category Estimated | seful Life
Plant & Machinery 5 years

Fumiture & Fixture 10 years

Vehicles 10 years

Office Equipments 5 years

Electneal Equipments 10 years

anies Act, 2013

Depreciation on all tangible assets is provided at the rates and 1 the manner prescnbed by Schedule I to the Comp
financial year end and adjusted

The residual values, uscful lives and method of deprecianion of property, plani and equipment 1s reviewed al each
prospectively f appropnate

The carmying amount of an assel is wnlten down immedi
estimated recoverable amount

ately 1o s recoverable amount if the carmying amount of the assel 15 greater than s

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, demand deposns with bank and other sh
highly hquid investments that are readily convertible mio cash and which are subject 10 an msignificant nsk of changes in value

on-term (3 months or less from the date of acquisition).

Trade receivables
Trade receivables are initially recopmised ar fair value

Trade and other payables
These amounts represent liabilines for poods and senaces provided 1o the Company pnot fo the end of financial year which are unpaid  [r1ade and
porting penod They are recogmised

other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment 15 not due within 12 months after the re
imally at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method

Inventories
Finished Goods and Stock-in-process are valued at cost of purchase of raw matenals and conversion thereof, ncluding the cost meurred in the

normal course of business in bringing the inventones up 1o the present condiion or at the net realisable value, whichever 1s lower

Investments and other financial assets

(i) Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categones

1) Those 1o be measured subsequently at fan value (either thraugh Other Comprehensive Income, or through profit or loss)

1) Those measured at amorused cost
The classificanon depends on the business model of the entity for managing financial assels and the contractual terms of the cash Nows

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded m profit or loss or Other Comprehensive Income For investiments in
cquity instruments, this will depend on whether the Company has made an ievocable elecnon af the tine of imhal recopnimon 1o account far the
cquity investment at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income

(i} Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party 1o the comractual provisions of the mstrument Financial assets are recogmised
wminally at fair value plus, in the case of financial asscts not recorded at fan value through profitor loss, transachon costs that are altnbutable 10 e
acquisition of the financial asset Transaction costs of financial assets camed al e wvalue through profn or loss are expensed i the Statement of
Profit and Loss

(iii) Subsequent measurement

After imibal recogmition, financial assets are measured at

1) Farr value ferther through Other Comprehensive Income (FVYOCT) or through profit or loss (FVPL)] o,
n) Amortised cost

oI »

€D AL
e
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1.13

L.15
L16

Measured at amortised cost:
:.hasu‘r?d at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (OCl):

inancial as ithi i jective i i
gt a::l:;!tz;i are heldiwlltl_nn a l:_mslness modcl whose objective is achieved by both, selling financial assels and collectng contractual cash
oo y pa?'m:nl s of principal and ln{ercsl. are subsequently measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income Fair value
et f;c:ng:li:, lr:) 1h; OCI. Interest income measured using the EIR method and impainnent losses. 1l any are recognised in the
N ss. On de-recognition, cumulative pain/(loss reviously recognised in OC1 1s reclass fied from the ty lo other mcome
in the Statement of Profit and Loss. e ’ <l i T

Measured at fair value through profit or loss:

(v) Equity instruments
Th_e Company subsequently measures all invesiments in equity instr ts, The Manag { of the Company has clected to present iy vale
gains and losses on such equity investments, except for strategic investments, in the Statement of Profit and Loss Dividends from such investments
continue to be recognised in profit or loss as other income when the nght to receive payment s established

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit er oss are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss Impaiment lasses

(and reversal of impairment losses) on equity investments measured at FVOC] are not reported scparately from other changes m far value

(vi) Impairment of financial assets
The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit fosses associated with its financial assels camed al amortised cost and
EVOC! debt instruments. The impairment methodelogy applicd depends on whether there has been a sigmficant increase in cred nisk_For trade
receivable only, the Company applies the simphfied approach permitted by Ind AS 109 Financial [nstruments. which requires expecied hfetime
losses 1o be recognised from mitial recogmtion of such receivables

(vii De-recognition

A financial asset is de-recogmsed only when the Company

i) has transferred the nghts to receive cash flows [fom the financial assel of

1) retains the contractual nghts 10 receive the cash Nows of the financial assel, bul assumes a contractual obhg
maore recipients

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether i has 11 -
financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset 18 de-recognised Where the entity has not transferied substantally all nsks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset, the linancial asset 15 not de-recogmised Where the ennty has nether transferted @ financial assel nm‘ relans
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of, the financial asset 1s de-recopmsed f the Company has not retamed contt ol of the financial
asset Where the Company retamns control of the financial asset, the asset 15 contmued [0 be recogmiscd 10 the extent of contipung myolvement m
the financial assel.

jon 1o pay the cash Nows 1o one of

ansferred substanually all risks and rewards ol ownership of the

Financial liabilitics
(i) Classification
Financial liabiliies and equity instruments 1ssued by the Company are classified according to the substan
into and the defimtions of a financial liability and an equity mstrument

(ii) Initial recognition and measurement

Financial habilities are recopnised when the Company becomes a party (0 the contractual provisions of the nstrument  Financial habilines are
innally measured at the fan value

{iii) Subscquent ement

Financial lhabihties are subsequently measured
through profit or loss is measut ed at fair value with all changes in fair value recognise

ce of the contractual arrangements enicred

at amortised cost using the cffective interest rate method Financial habilties camed a1 e value
d in the Statiement of Profit and Loss

(iv) De-recognition
A financial hability is de-recogmised when the obliganon specified in the coniract is discharged, cancelled or expired

Provisions and contingent liabilities
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obliganon as a result of past evenls. 1t s prabable that an outlow

of resourees will be required 1o settle the obligation and the amount can be rehably cstmated These are reviewed at each year end and reflect the
bes! curent estimale Provisions are nol recopnised for future operating Josses Where 1here are a number of similar obhhgations. the hikehlhood that
an outflow will be required i settlement 15 determined by considenng the class of obhgalions as a whele A provisian is recogmised even al the
likelihood of an cutflow with respect lo any one e incloded in the same class of obligauens may be small Provisions are measured at the present
value of best estimate of the Manag | of the expendilure required 10 settle the present obligaton at the end of the reporting penod  The
discount rate used (o determine the present value is a pre-tax raie that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the nsks
speaific to the liability The increase in the provision due 10 the passage of ime 1s recopnised as inlerest eXpense

Contingent habilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation ansing from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the

aeeurrence o non-occurmence of one oF more uneeriain future events pol wholly within the control of the Company or a present obhigatian that

anises from pasi events where 1115 cither not probable that an ow Naw of resources will be required ta settle the abliganon or a rehable estimate ol

the amount cannol be made

Earnings per share

Basic Eamings per shate (EPS) 1s calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period atinibutable to Equity Sharcholders by the weighted

average number of Equity shares outstanding dunng the period Diluted Eamings per Equity Share are computed by dividing net income by the

weighted average number of Equity Shares adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential Equity Shares Lammgs considered ascerlmnmlg the

EPS is the net profit for the period afier attnbutable tax thereto for the penod ]

Segment Reporting - Basis of Information

There are no reponable segments as defined by IND AS 108 on “Segment Reporting”

Contingent Liabilities and Commitments : N1L

Financial risk management

1:2 Ez:lr:;:: :azx:‘::‘d,::::;:;: t::::il:. I\ﬂ:lg:ti;\\:ledl ml.chs| r:\nc r:sk;‘, which may adversely impact the fan \':1I!Le of its finantial instruments

il by v B S ies ThE r“:us et ngsr:s slnsmclalc with the financial assets and labilmes  The n‘sk management policy 15

ekl ek el .on L T ’annbcmcnl committee 1s 1o assess the unpredictability of the financial environment and
performance of the Company
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(i)Market risk

Market r?sk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market pnces Such
changes in the values of financial instruments may result from changes in the interest rates, credit, liquidity and other market changes

(ii) Interest rate risk

The company's investments are primarily in fixed rate bearing investments/fixed deposits hence the company is not significantly exposed lo interes!
rate risk

(i#i) Credit Risk .
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss arising from counter party failure o repay or service debt according to the centractual terms or Ub—hgauor‘;s
Credit risk encompasses of both, the direct risk of default and the risk of deterioration of creditworthiness as well as concentration of nsks Crf;‘ i
risk is controlled by analysing credit limits and creditworthiness of customers on a continuous basis to whom the credit has been granted afler
obtaining necessary approvals for credit.

. o . ’ - . : . o nd cash equivalents
Financial instruments that are subject to concentrations of credit risk principally consist of trade receivables. lnvustnljentz :::iss]:ca

: . - 2 1} -
and other financial assets. None of the other financial instruments of the Company result in material concentration of cre

{iv) Liquidity risk e o intain
. . - s sk 1510
Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Company cannot meet ils financial obligations. The objective of liquidity
sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds are available for use as per requirements. _ S—
The Company consistently generated sufficient cash flows from operations to meel its financial obligations a
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" Lorlgspur International Ventures Limited
otes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

11 OTHER EQUITY

(Amount in Lakhs)

— : As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
(a) Retained Earnings 178.41 133.10
(b) Securities Premium 840.00 500.00

(c) Capital Reserves 5 15:50 515.50
Total 1,533.91 1,148.60

The movement in other equity

As at March 31,2024 As at March 31, 2023
(a) |Retained Earnings
Balance at beginning of year 133.10 125.80
Profit attributable to owners of the
Company (Profit for the year) 45.31 7.30
Balance at end of year 178.41 133.10
(b) Securities Premium
Balance at beginning of year 500.00 500.00
During the year 340.00 2
Balance at end of year 840.00 500.00
(c) Capital Reserves
Balance at beginning of year 515.50 515.50
During the year - -
Balance at end of year 515.50 515.50
Remeasurement of defined benefit
(d) obligations (net) through other
comprehensive income
Balance at beginning of year - =
Movements . <
Balance at end of year
Total 1,533.91 1,148.60
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Longspur International Ventures Limited

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

12 CURRENT BORROWING

(Amount in Lakhs)

As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

Unsecured Loans

48.87

Total

48.87

13 TRADE PAYABLES

As at March 31,2024

As at March 31, 2023

Sundry Creditors :

(i) MISME . -
(ii) Others
Less than | Year 127.53 213.23
1-2Year 22.93 53.20
(As stated by the company, there are no disputed
sundry creditors either to MSME or to others as at
the date of balance sheet.)
150.46 266.44

Total

Foot note :

| Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are normally

14 PROVISONS

settled within 60 days

As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31,2023

Provision For Income Tax

20.99

14.87

Total

20.99

15 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

(a) Statutory Dues - 16.52
(b) Duties & Taxes 17.09 3.08
(c) Other Payables - 45.22

Total 17.09 64.82
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Longspur International Ventures Limited

MNotes forming purt of the Standalone Financial Statements

16 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

As 0t March 31, 2024

As af March 31, 2023

(a) | Sales
. 244,
o] penmme—— 44,87 1,321.55
Inierest Income on advances 22347 13498
Total 468.34 1.456.52

17 OTHER INCOME

As atl March 31, 7014

Asat March 3], 2013

(o) | Interest on Income Tax Relund

I RS

(.38

Total

LE5S

0,38

18 PURCHASE OF TRADED GOODS

As at March M, 2024

s ai March 31, 2023

Purchase of Fimshed poods

Total

19 EMPLOYEE BDENEFIT EXPENSES

s al Mlarch 31, 2023

s al March 3, 2024

() | Solaries & Wages 4110 213
(b) | Staff Welfare Expenses 29 18l
{c) | Director Remuneration 600 600
Total &0.03 232.20
20 FINANCE COST
As ot hMarch 31, 2024 Asal March 31,2023
3
(a) | Interest Lypenses 1540 12:68
Total 15.40 12.68
21 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES
Asat March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
ta) | Depreciation on Tangible assels 2.52 693
Total 2.52 6.93
21 OTHER EXPENSES
As af narch 31, 2014 As al March 31,2023
Dircet Expenses @
Route Management Expenses 200,40 GOR 18
Services Charges - 28 84
Rent Expenses - 6T OS5
Transportation Charges - 101 33
Indirect Expenses
Audit Fees 1.25 -
Bank Chorges 006 .
Business Promotion Expense 1452 1183
Travelling and Conveyance Expenses 17.38 7.34
Computer & SoNware Expenses 397 450
Commission Expenses 2000 020
Custadial Fees 213 101
Power & Fuel Expenses I Kb 518
Listing Fees 6715 .00
Laoss by Robbery - FRET
Oifice Expenses 4.60 794
Postage and Courier Charges 201 208
Printing and Stationery 188 265
Insuarance Expense 02
Hotel & Lodging Charges 5.57 -
Secreterial and Legol Expenses 103 061
Miscellancous Expenses 075
Professional Fees 4590 2101
Demat/Share Transfer Charges .15 047
Rent Rates and Taxes 148 403
epair & Maimainance Exp 4.54 16 83
Telephone Expenses 244 1.16
‘Warehouse Expenses - 136
Total 334.97 1,200.26
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23 TAX EXPENSE

i) Current Tax As at March 31,2023 As at March 31, 2023
Current tax on profit for the year
Adjustments for current tax of prior periods 17.53 122
Ii) Deferred Tax
(Decrease)/Increase in deferred tax liabilities
Decrease/(Increase) in deferred tax assets
-0.43 -
368
Total
17.10 -2.47
24 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
A, Categories of financial instruments
The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as of March 31, 2024 is as follaws :
Partiilard Fair Value thl.'ﬂugh Other Fair value Amortised Cost
Comprehensive Income through profit
Financial Assets or los
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1176
Unquoted investments (Level 3) . 100,00 -
Trade receivables i ;
Loans 2.952 60
Total 100,00 2,964.36
Financial Liabilitics
Bomrowing sS40
Trade Payables 2 . 150 46
Total = - 150.46
The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as of March 31, 2023 is as follows :
Fair Value through Other Fair value Amuortised Cost
Particulars Comprehensive Income through praofit
or liss
Financial Asscis
Cash and Cash Equivalents = . 540
Unguoted investments (Level 3) - 250 00 3
Trade receivables - 130.76
i : 210751
Total - 250.00 2,243.68
Financial Liabilitics
Trade Pavahles = 26644
- - 26644

Total

B. Fair Value Hierarchy

The table below analyses financial instruments carried al
Level | = Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or fabilities.

Level 2 — Inputs ather than quoted prices included within Level | that are ohservable for the assel

[from prices).
Level 3 = Inputs for the assets or liahilities that are nat based on obsery ahle markel data (unobsenabl

25 EARNING PER SHARE

& inputs)

fair value, by valuation method The different levels have been defined as follaws

ar liahility, either directly (i as prices) or indirectly (1e derived

Particulars

For the Period

For the Period

Narch 31, 2024

March 31,2023

Basic and Diluted Earning per Share

Number of Shares at the beginning of year

Number of Shares at the end of year

Weighted Averape Number of Shares considered for Basic and diluted Famning Per Share
Net Profit after Tax available for Equity Sharcholders

Basic Earning (in Rupees) Per Share

Diluted Earing {in Rupees) Per Share

13650 011
13650000
13,630,000
45 31
[ g
0.332

102500000
Tk 2500, 000
10,250,000
730
007
0071
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26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

Auditor Remuneration
Particulars 2024 2023
Services as statutory Auditors 1.25 1.00

Micro and Small Enterprises
There is no amount dues to micro and small enterprises as on 31/03/2024 and dues to micre and small enterprises
have been determined on the basis of information collected by the management.

Related Party Transaction
Transaction with related parties are as follows: Year ended March 31, 2024

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Other
gvp  |Otber Related]  pyip Related
axticd Partics
Remuneration 8.50 6 00
Rent 1.20 1.20
Salary 010 19 74 4 80

Dividends
The Company has not declared any dividend during the year

Balances of Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors, Loans and Advances, Recervables and Payable are subject to
confirmation/reconciliation, 1l any

In the opinion of the Board of Directors adequale provision has been made 1n the accounts for all known
liabilities and the current assets, loans and advances have a value on realization in the ordinary course of business
at least equal to the value stated in the Balance Sheel

Deferred Tax

In comphiance with the Ind AS - 12 relating 1o "Accounting for Taxes on Income™ issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, the Company has adjusted the Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Asscls) (net) ansimg out
of timing difference accruing during the year aggregating (Rs ) (Previous Year Rs 3 68/ -) in the Profit & Loss
Ale.

Major components of Deferred Tax Assets & Liabilities on account of timing differences are :

Particulars Current Y fmr. = Previous Year
Assels Liabilities Assels Liabilities
Depreciation 000 - 5 80 -
Total 0.00 - 5.80 -

Provisions of Employees Provident Fund and Miscellancous Provisions Act,1952 are not applicable to the
Compny.

Previous Year's figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary so as Lo conform 1o current year's
figures and rounded off lo the nearest rupce.

The company during the year had net invested or traded in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency

No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder

The company had not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lenders
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Accounting Ratio

Particulars Current Year I'rel\-iuus
Year

CURRENT RATIO 0.16 0.50
DEBT-EQUITY RATIO NA NA
DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO NA NA
RETURN ON EQUITY RATIO 3.32% 0.71%
INVENTORY TURNOVER RATIO NA NA
TRADE RECIVABLE TURNOVER RATIO NA 7.06
TRADE PAYABLE TURNOVER RATIO 0.32 018
NET CAPITAL TURNOVER RATIO -2.88 -7.44
NET PROFIT AND LOSS RATIO 9.68% 0.50%
RETURN ON CAPITAL EMPLOYED 1.56% 0.34%
RETURN ON INVESTMENT 3.32% 0.71%

For A.K Koechar & Associates For and On behalf of the Bourd

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 120410W

AR & 473 s
N M ing Director
3 601, Vakztunda OO Manoj Jain anaging Dirccto
r Corporsts Park, DIN : 00165280
Yhsireeeshear Roed,

Hitesh Kuthar 8
Partner

Goregoon (East),
Mumbal- 5.:

Manish Jain ~on Exccutive Director

5 Near Udipi Vinar Hutel, 7

Membership No. 134763 DIN : 00165472
Place : Mumbai ‘\}/L'
Date : 30/05/2024
UDIN : 24134763BKFVUV1823 Amruth Joachim Coutinhoe  CFO
Shweta Sharma Company Secretary
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LONGSPUR INTERNATIONAL VENTURES LIMITED

Formerly known as CONFIDENCE FINANCE AND TRADING LIMITED
Regd. Office: 9, Botawala Building, 3rd Floor, 11/13,Horniman Circle, Fort, Mumbai-400001

Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form
(Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]
Name of the member (s):
Registered address:
E-mail 1d:
Folio No/ Client Id: DP ID:
No of Shares:
I/We, being the member (s) of ............. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
1. Name: ....cooovrcvveriinnn,
Address:
E-mail 1d:
Signature: ................ ,
or failing him
2. Name: ....ooevvirinenine,
Address:
E-mail 1d:
Signature: ................ ,
or failing him
3. Name: ....ooveviiiiienene,
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature: ................

As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 44t Annual general
meeting of the company to be held on the 30t September, 2024 at 9.30 a.m. at 9, Botawala Building, 3rd Floor, 11
/ 13,Horniman Circle, Fort, Mumbai 400001 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are
indicated below:

S.No. | Type Resolution
1. Ordinary Adoption of the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial year ended 31st March,
2024 and the reports of the Directors and Auditors thereto
2. Ordinary Appointment of a Director in place of Mr. Manishkumar Naginlal Jain (DIN: 00165472)
who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.
SigNed thiS. ... 16 o) ST 2024

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of
the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
44t Annual General Meeting of Longspur International Ventures Limited Formerly Known as Confidence
Finance And Trading Limited held on Monday, 30t September, 2024 at the Registered Office of the
Company held on 9, Botawala Building, 3rd Floor, 11/13,Horniman Circle, Fort, Mumbai-400001
| L8 T [

MI. /MIS./ MISS ovureeuseermmeessssssssssssssssssssssssss s ssssss s sssssssss s ss s s s sssssssssseses (Shareholders' name in block letters)

I/We certify that [/We am/are registered shareholder / proxy for the registered shareholder of the company.
I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 44th Annual General meeting of the company at the registered office
of the company on 30th September,2024.

(If signed by proxy, his name should be written in block letters)
(Shareholders/proxy's Signature)

Note:

1. Shareholders/proxy holders are requested to bring the attendance slips with them when they come to the
meeting and hand over them at the entrance after affixing their signatures on them.

2. If it is intended to appoint a proxy, the form of proxy should be completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company at least 48 hours before the Meeting.
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If undelivered please return to:

PURVA SHAREGISTRY (INDIA) PVT LTD
9, SHIV SHAKTI INDUSTRIAL ESTATE,
J.R. BORICHA MARG, LOWER PAREL (E),
MUMBAI - 400 011
www.purvashare.com
support@purvashare.com

BOOK POST
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